
1 
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on August 17, 

2022 at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via 

the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the 

meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the 

regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to 

participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the 

meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 17, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn reviewed the July billings in August 

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the August billings in September 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 14, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/22, Current 

Assets Report, 07/31/22, Revenue Report, 07/31/22, and Expense Report, 07/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/17/22 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 
i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule, cost and change 

order log updates 
ii. Masonry Cleaning Alternate - Discussion 

iii. Exterior Signage - Drafts/Discussion 
iv. Phase 2 Move Planning - Discussion 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

e. Ad Hoc Committee to Review Minutes - retire 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

This is a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be 

deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. 

 

1 



2 
 

 

 

 

b. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

Illinois public libraries are statutorily required to prepare an annual report to be submitted 

to the State Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via online 

submission of the IPLAR. 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment 

and Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $8437.44, to be paid to 

Gail Graziani (August 2022). 

d. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

e. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 

whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the 

minutes as mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

11. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 14, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 8:16 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects [left the meeting at 8:16 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees and committee to review FY21/22 Board minutes 
 
President Bartelli affirmed that all LLD standing committee Chairs would remain in their positions and each 
committee would retain the same membership with Secretary Larson joining the Advocacy and Outreach 

Committee as an additional member. President Bartelli stated that she and Secretary Larson will comprise an 

ad hoc committee to review minutes for fiscal year 2021-2022. 
 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and President Bartelli reviewed the June billings in July 

b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the July billings in August 

 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 15, 2022 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/22, Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/22, Revenue Report, 06/30/22, and Expense Report, 06/30/22 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/14/22 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

6. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

a. Monthly project status update - CCS Report includes: schedule, exterior signage update, and 

discussion 

 

3 



 

2 
 

Mr. Rogers provided an update on exterior signage and construction progress. He stated that 

certain material lead times are affecting the construction schedule.  Mr. Rogers discussed the 

potential of Phase 1 concluding without the new south entrance being accessible for a period 

of time.    

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about parking in the north lot during Phase 

2 and program accommodations. Director Weinstein discussed reduced on-site 

programming during Phase 2.  Mr. Penney stated that the occupied space in Phase 2 

would be reduced.  Director Weinstein confirmed that Phase 2 would also have a 

shorter construction timeline. Trustee Sullivan asked Director Weinstein if she had 

any concerns. Director Weinstein stated that the LLD would find a solution for staff 

parking and said she would work with staff regarding programming alternatives.  

Trustee Sullivan asked about the use of meeting rooms.  Mr. Rogers stated that 

meeting rooms would be available after the completion of Phase 2. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of upcoming activities including abatement, Phase 1 to 

Phase 2 planning, main sign design, framing for new entrances, and drywall completion. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the project cost summary, change order update, and 

alternates. 

 

Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the exterior signage options. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about sign lighting. Mr. Rogers stated that 

the angle of existing lighting should be adjustable. Vice President Swistak said that 

she liked the idea of a larger sign. Secretary Larson stated that she was leaning 

towards an entirely new sign. President Bartelli stated that she preferred a larger sign 

and asked about the budget. Mr. Rogers discussed the sign budget. Trustee Wynn said 

having a bigger sign would be much more visible. Trustee Sullivan stated that she 

preferred a larger sign. Treasurer Norton mentioned the absence of Trustee Turner’s 

input. President Bartelli asked for consensus regarding starting the design process. 

Treasurer Norton commented that she was in favor of an updated sign that 

incorporated the Library logo. Director Weinstein stated that this would not be the 

last time the Board would discuss this topic. The Board agreed to instruct Mr. Rogers 

to employ the skills of the design team for preliminary work. 

 

b. Change order approval recommendation - Action Required 

 

Mr. Rogers discussed the elevator change order. He stated that the change order occurred via 

the submittal process between the design and construction teams. Mr. Rogers stated that 

logistics was a factor. Mr. Rogers stated that the design team reviewed performance specs 

and determined that the selected elevator was an improvement. Mr. Penney confirmed the 

elevator was an upgrade. Mr. Rogers discussed rail connections, height matters, and steel 

plate connection points.  

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked about delayed access to the south entrance. Mr. 

Rogers stated that clear, directional signage would be necessary. Secretary Larson 

asked if Camosy selected the type of elevator. Mr. Rogers reiterated that the 

4 



 

3 
 

submittal process for the elevator included discussion between Sheehan Nagle 

Hartray and Camosy staff. Mr. Penney commented on the efficiency of the newly 

selected elevator. Mr. Rogers discussed delay risks. Director Weinstein asked Mr. 

Rogers about further change order discussions with Camosy. Mr. Rogers stated that 

he could proceed with discussions as soon as Camosy staff was available. President 

Bartelli stated that the Board could always call a Special Board meeting if necessary. 

Mr. Penney commented on supply chain issues. 

 

No action was taken. The Board agreed to postpone the vote until after further discussion 

with Camosy. 

 

Mr. Rogers and Mr. Penney left the meeting at 8:16 p.m. 

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton spoke on behalf of Trustee Turner stating that there was nothing to 

report at this time.  

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that there was an updated draft of the Director 

evaluation.  She discussed self-directed and Board-directed goals. She said that the next topic for the 

Committee would be to review the Director’s job description. Trustee Sullivan asked for page 

numbers to be included in the evaluation document. Vice President Swistak agreed.  

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson stated that the Committee would meet sometime in August or 

September. 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 

8. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that Summer Read was in full swing, running 

through August 13th. Director Weinstein commented that 1053 patrons were registered for the program. She 

mentioned that 16 staff and 5 Trustees represented the Library at the 4th of July Parade. Director Weinstein 

spoke of the tragedy that occurred in Highland Park and stated that the Library composed a simple, heartfelt 

social media post that acknowledged the incident.  

 

Director Weinstein stated that the LiteZilla unit was ordered. She publicly thanked the individuals and 

organizations who donated including the DuPage Foundation, Lisle Woman’s Club, Friends of the Lisle Public 

Library District, Lisle Community Service Corporation, Lisle Library District Foundation, Giant Steps, and Home 

Pride Services. Director Weinstein mentioned that the Library will order additional lite pins and accessory 

items. She stated that the Library’s donate page was updated. 

 

Director Weinstein commented that she was notified that the LLD should receive funds in the amount of 

$44,664.48 via the Illinois Per Capita Grant through the Secretary of State’s office. She stated that the funds 

would be applied to the current fiscal year’s Corporate Fund once the check is received. Director Weinstein 

mentioned that the Library was also notified that the District population has increased from 28,504 to 30,281 

via the last Census.  

 

Director Weinstein mentioned how proud she was of the successful execution of the north drive-aisle project.  

She stated that the Library posted signage throughout the building, distributed flyers via Circulation, social 

media alerts, and eBlast. Director Weinstein commented that Closets by Design accommodated staff parking 

in their lot and stated that construction went smoothly and finished early. 

5 



 

4 
 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that she and President Bartelli attended the intergovernmental meeting. She 

provided a brief overview of the meeting topics. 

 

Director Weinstein read aloud a letter she received from Doug Cunningham’s sister, enclosed with a $1,000 

check in memory of her brother and Friends of the Lisle Public Library President. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan updated the Board on a power outage that occurred Tuesday night. 

 

9. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 22-02: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and 

Appropriation Ordinance, commonly known as the B&A. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein explained that the Resolution authorizes Administrative staff to start preparing the 

B&A. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to approve the Public Notice of a Public Hearing on the B&A. Vice 

President Swistak seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein explained that it was a 30-day notice. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Wynn stated her appreciation for Mr. Roger’s and Mr. Penney’s explanations. Vice President Swistak 

thanked everyone for representing the Board at the 4th of July Parade. She mentioned that she visited two 

libraries during her trip to Washington, D.C. Trustee Sullivan stated her appreciation for the quarterly reports. 

She spoke about Volunteer Appreciation Month and appreciating the LLD’s Home Delivery volunteers. 

Trustee Sullivan praised the YS scavenger hunt and the LLD’s license plate sticker renewal service. Director 

Weinstein mentioned that the LLD was making gains on procuring fishing licenses for residents. Treasurer 

Norton commented on the camaraderie at the 4th of July Parade. Secretary Larson agreed with Treasurer 

Norton and said that it was a lot of fun. President Bartelli stated that she enjoyed the quarterly reports. She 

mentioned Library Storytimes at Dragonfly Landing. President Bartelli recognized Adult Services Librarian 

Jean Demas for organizing LEARN (Libraries’ English and Reading Network). She also commended the 

Technical Services digital archive project, north drive-aisle project, and the LLD’s participation in the 4th of 

July Parade.  

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 8:41 p.m. 

6 



 

5 
 

 
Recorded by 

 
____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 17, 2022. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
2

2

Ju
l-

2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,4
4

0
2

,3
0

1
4

,7
4

1
5

,7
8

6
4

,7
4

1
-1

8
.0

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,1

6
3

3
,0

6
2

7
,2

2
5

9
,6

7
6

7
,2

2
5

-2
5

.3
3

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,6

0
3

5
,3

6
3

1
1

,9
6

6
1

5
,4

6
2

1
1

,9
6

6
-2

2
.6

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

7
3

2
1

,0
2

7
1

,7
5

9
2

,3
5

1
1

,7
5

9
-2

5
.1

8
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,3
2

8
6

,4
6

5
1

4
,7

9
3

1
6

,7
9

0
1

4
,7

9
3

-1
1

.8
9

%

To
ta

l Y
S

9
,0

6
0

7
,4

9
2

1
6

,5
5

2
1

9
,1

4
1

1
6

,5
5

2
-1

3
.5

3
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,4
5

4
4

,4
5

4
3

,7
9

3
4

,4
5

4
1

7
.4

3
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
9

3
2

,0
9

3
1

,6
9

9
2

,0
9

3
2

3
.1

9
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

7
2

7
2

1
2

2
7

2
-4

0
.9

8
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
2

1
5

2
1

5
3

8
8

2
1

5
-4

4
.5

9
%

K
an

o
p

y
1

5
9

1
5

9
2

8
9

1
5

9
-4

4
.9

8
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,9

9
3

0
6

,9
9

3
6

,2
9

1
6

,9
9

3
1

1
.1

6
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
2

,6
5

6
1

2
,8

5
5

3
5

,5
1

1
4

0
,8

9
4

3
5

,5
1

1
-1

3
.1

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
8

7
3

8
7

3
7

8
8

8
7

3
1

0
.7

9
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,7
3

3
3

,7
3

3
3

,8
2

8
3

,7
3

3
-2

.4
8

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
3

3
8

3
3

8
5

6
8

3
3

8
-4

0
.4

9
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

9
3

1
9

3
2

8
9

1
9

3
-3

3
.2

2
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
6

2
6

2
5

1
6

2
2

1
.5

7
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,1
9

9
0

5
,1

9
9

5
,5

2
4

5
,1

9
9

-5
.8

8
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

7
,8

5
5

1
2

,8
5

5
4

0
,7

1
0

4
6

,4
1

8
4

0
,7

1
0

-1
2

.3
0

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

0
0

--

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
4

4
1

5
4

1
4

4
-6

.4
9

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,4
8

2
2

,6
3

0
2

,4
8

2
-5

.6
3

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,4

3
5

8
,1

3
3

8
,4

3
5

3
.7

1
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
8

6
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
0

8
2

6
5

3
0

8
1

6
.2

3
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,1

3
6

3
,3

8
6

3
,1

3
6

-7
.3

8
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

5
4

2
,9

1
4

2
,4

5
4

-1
5

.7
9

%

28 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

ly
 2

0
2

2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

3
5

1
4

2
7

0
6

7
7

0
4

.4
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
9

4
7

8
1

7
1

1
8

9
3

1
,1

8
2

8
9

3
-2

4
.4

5
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

6
8

2
8

3
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
0

7
1

2
5

1
2

1
4

0
.0

0
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

2
3

5
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
9

0
0

9
0

2
2

9
0

3
0

9
.0

9
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
2

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
2

0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

8
5

1
4

8
8

1
7

3
8

1
1

0
.9

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
8

9
7

8
1

7
1

8
9

9
5

1
,2

2
9

9
9

5
-1

9
.0

4
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,8
9

1
1

,5
6

0
1

,2
8

1
4

,7
3

2
5

,4
0

2
4

,7
3

2
-1

2
.4

0
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
7

7
1

3
7

-4
6

.1
5

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

0
0

0
N

A
0

--
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
3

7
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

9
8

2
1

5
1

6
4

2
9

3
0

4
2

9
1

3
3

0
.0

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
4

8
4

7
7

8
4

9
.0

9
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

5
7

1
1

3
3

1
3

3
3

3
.3

3
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2

8
2

2
1

5
1

6
5

1
3

1
0

7
5

1
3

3
7

9
.4

4
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

0
0

--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

0
0

--

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

0
,0

4
0

9
,1

5
9

1
0

,0
4

0
9

.6
2

%
Fr

ie
n

d
's

 S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
--

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
9

3
0

1
,2

6
2

9
3

0
-2

6
.3

1
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

8
0

8
2

8
8

8
0

6
.2

8
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
8

6
7

2
6

4
8

6
-3

3
.0

6
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

5
,6

5
3

6
,8

1
4

2
5

,6
5

3
2

7
6

.4
7

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,4
4

6
5

,2
7

8
7

,4
4

6
4

1
.0

8
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

5
4

1
4

2
4

5
4

1
2

7
.5

9
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,3
9

5
2

,1
1

2
2

,3
9

5
1

3
.4

0
%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1
, 

d
u

e 
to

 r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
 t

em
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

.

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/12/2022) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 7/14/2022) 

 

 Move planning has kicked off. 
 

 SNHA produced main sign concepts for discussion. 
 

 Construction is progressing. 

 North Entry steel is erected. 

 Elevator pit is completed. 

 Cabling and wires are being pulled. 

 Drywall is progressing. 

 Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (M/E/P) rough-in is ongoing. 

 

   
 

   
  

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/12/2022) 

 
Page 2 
 

 

B. Project Schedule Summary – Schedule Risk 
 

The project team reviewed current construction status and long lead items to confirm a plan 

and timing for the phase 1 to phase 2 switch. The project is working towards completion of 

phase 1 in September, moving the active Library side in October and completing Phase 2 

January/February 2023. 

 

A separate discussion topic for the move planning is listed for the August Board meeting. 

 

 
 

 

 

C. Upcoming Activities 
 

 Final flooring abatement scheduled for the week of 8/29. 
 

 Phase 1 to Phase 2 move planning. 
 

 Main sign design concepts to be developed. 
 

 Signage permit submittal to be developed. 
 

 Construction is ongoing: 

 Phase 1 interiors. 

 North main entry completion. 

 North side sitework. 

 Elevator and south entry. 

 

  

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/12/2022) 

 
Page 3 
 

 

D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/12/2022) 

 
Page 4 
 

 

E. Change Order Update 
Following is a list of Construction (Camosy - General Contractor) change orders. Changes from 

last month are noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:   $   89,220.92 

Recommended for Board Approval:  $            0.00 

Pending Change Orders:   $   30,508.00 

Total:      $ 119,728.92 

 
Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order Current Cost Notes 

COR #1 – Permitting required changes.   $      27,243.00   Under Review 

COR #2 thru #14 – From previous Board 

Meetings 

 $      72,958.96   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #17 – Add’ l steel for elevator shaft.   $     15,405.00  Approved at negotiated agreement 

COR #18 – Arch Changes for MEP conflict.   $        2,146.00  Under Review 

COR #19 –South change MEP conflicts.  $        1,119.00  Under Review 
COR #20 –Paging Speakers.  $            856.96  Approved 

      
Revised – pushing the elevator shaft over 8”  Original 

 

 

33 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

August Board Report (8/12/2022) 

 
Page 5 
 

 

F. Open Bid Alternate Discussion – Masonry Cleaning Recommendation 
Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open.  
 

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $              5,725   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ Sound 

Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $              6,500   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $            17,200   Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #5 ‐ Family Restroom Finish 

Replacement 

 $            22,900   Alternate #5 has was not accepted by the 

LLD. 

Alternate #7 ‐ Masonry Cleaning   $              9,000   Award critical at this time.  

 

 

G. Exterior Signage Options & Discussion 
 

 SNHA is providing design concepts for the main LLD sign for Board discussion. 

 

 

H. Phase 2 Move Planning Discussion 
 

 Proposed Library Closure Dates:  10/3/2022 thru 10/12/2022 
 

 
 

During phase 2 the library will be in a temporary not ‘finished’ state. For instance, it is anticipated 

that lighting control will be “on/off”, not all decorative light fixtures will be installed, the main 

entry doors will be ‘temporary doors’ and temporary construction walls will be in place. 

 

Of note, the south main entry is not expected to be open until sometime before 12/1.  

34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 

 I, Karen Larson, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 

the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois and as 

such I am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 I further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 22-04 

adopted on September 21, 2022, at a meeting of the Board of Library Trustees of the 

Lisle Library District. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have affixed my signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District this 21st day of September, 2022. 

 
        
       ________________________________ 
       Karen Larson, Secretary 
       Board of Library Trustees 
       Lisle Library District 

  

39 



 

ORDINANCE 22-04 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023. 
 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2022-2023

2022-2023

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,300,000.00 $2,350,000.00

Health Ins/Unemp $314,000.00 $350,000.00

$2,614,000.00 $2,700,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet/Inet $7,210.00 $8,200.00

Phone $10,000.00 $12,000.00

Gas $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Sewer/Water $2,300.00 $3,500.00

Electrical $50,000.00 $65,000.00

Verizon $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Maint. Contracts - HVAC $5,000.00 $5,500.00

Maint. Contracts - Cleaning/Pests $49,500.00 $55,000.00

Maint. Contracts - Landscape $40,000.00 $45,000.00

Non-contract Repr $80,000.00 $120,000.00

Rubbish Removal $4,000.00 $5,000.00

$259,510.00 $336,200.00  

40 



 

C. OPERATING COSTS

Postage/Shipping $14,300.00 $15,000.00

Printing $18,000.00 $20,000.00

Supplies/Processing $77,800.00 $80,000.00

Bank/Notices $8,200.00 $8,500.00

Local Travel $500.00 $600.00

$118,800.00 $124,100.00

D. INSURANCE COSTS

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,400.00

Prop. Damage (All Peril) $46,000.00 $55,000.00

Notary Bond $225.00 $600.00

Workers Comp $7,000.00 $8,500.00

$55,325.00 $66,500.00

E. CONTRACTUAL COSTS

Legal services $15,000.00 $25,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Outsrc Acc/HR/Outsrc IT $140,000.00 $160,000.00

Investment Agency $7,500.00 $8,000.00

Acct Software $5,200.00 $6,000.00

Audit $9,200.00 $12,000.00

Payroll $7,900.00 $8,500.00

$185,500.00 $220,200.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Staff Dues/Conf $13,400.00 $14,000.00

Memorial/Recog $4,500.00 $5,000.00

In-Service Day $2,500.00 $3,000.00

Cont. Ed $6,500.00 $7,000.00

Trustee Dues/Conf/Train $3,525.00 $4,000.00

$30,425.00 $33,000.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $55,000.00 $60,000.00

Technology $50,000.00 $60,000.00

Facility $10,000.00 $15,000.00

Minor Equip $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Other Fac Maint/Repairs $22,000.00 $25,000.00

$140,500.00 $164,000.00  
                                                                                                                                             

41 



 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Books $240,700.00 $250,000.00

Databases $132,000.00 $150,000.00

Doc Delivery/ILLs $24,500.00 $25,500.00

Audio/Visual $180,000.00 $200,000.00

Periodicals $41,000.00 $42,000.00

$618,200.00 $667,500.00

I. PROGRAMS

Lib-Wide Programs $25,000.00 $30,000.00

Comm Rel/Supplies $15,000.00 $20,000.00

$40,000.00 $50,000.00

J. OTHER EXPENSES

Gifts (if gifts are received) $16,000.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $42,000.00 $45,000.00

IMRF (supplemental funding) $0.00 $0.00

$58,000.00 $65,000.00

K. DEBT CERTIFICATE $67,000.00 $67,000.00

L. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $30,000.00

SUBTOTAL CORPORATE $4,212,260.00 $4,523,500.00

Transfer to Special Reserve* $30,000.00 $1,100,000.00

Total Corporate $4,242,260.00 $5,623,500.00

2 IMRF $80,000.00 $100,000.00

3 FICA $178,000.00 $185,000.00

TOTAL CORP/IMRF/FICA $4,500,260.00 $5,908,500.00

4 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Consulting $0.00 $20,000.00

Facility/Campus $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Furniture/Equip $0.00 $0.00

Interior Updates $0.00 $0.00

Security Systems $0.00 $0.00

Project Expense $5,200,000.00 $5,900,000.00

$5,215,000.00 $5,940,000.00

TOTALS $9,715,260.00 $11,848,500.00  
*An additional $1,070,000 is appropriated to support completion of capital improvement project.  

 
 

42 



 

Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 10,864,248.39. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,230,548.00. 1  
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 9,685,260.00 per the 
Annual Budget; Appropriated amounts reflect an updated expenditure of 
$10,285,260.00 which accounts for unexpended project costs in FY 21/22. 2 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is 
$4,809,536.39. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,146,848.00. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 83,700.00.  
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $ 11,848,500.00 or so much thereof 
as may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the 
corporate purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 
1 This does not include budgeted transfer to the Special Reserve Fund.  
2 Supply chain matters and delayed contractor billing account for unexpended capital project funds in FY21/22. 

43 



 

ADOPTED this 21st day of September, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 21st day of September, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 
 

________________________________ 
Karen Larson 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 23rd day of September, 2022. 
Published in the Daily Herald on the 28th day of September, 2022. 

44 



IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

U
B
LI

C
 L

IB
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
RT

 (
IP

LA
R
) 

  
 2

02
2

LI
S

LE
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

  
 

IP
LA

R

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 (

1
.1

 -
 1

.3
1

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

. 
"A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

En
ti

ty
" 

is
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

 t
h

at
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

u
n

d
er

 lo
ca

l o
r 

st
at

e 
la

w
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
lo

ca
l j

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

. 
Th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
a

si
n

g
le

 o
u

tl
et

 o
r 

it
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ou
tl

et
 (

an
 o

u
tl

et
 is

 a
 lo

ca
ti

on
, 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

).
 T

h
e 

m
aj

or
it

y
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 p
re

-f
ill

ed
. 

If
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
, 

en
te

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
th

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
.

 
1

.1
 

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 #
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
C

 7
0

1
]

 
1

.2
 I

S
L 

B
ra

n
ch

 #
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
1

, 
P

LS
C

 7
0

1
]

0
 

1
.3

a
 

FS
C

S
 I

D
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
0

, 
P

LS
C

 7
0

0
]

 
 

1
.3

b
 

FS
C

S
_

S
EQ

 [
P

LS
C

 7
0

0
]

 
1

.4
a

 L
eg

al
 N

am
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ry
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
2

]
Li

sl
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
1

.4
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 n
am

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.5
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
3

]
7

7
7

 F
ro

n
t 

S
tr

ee
t

1
.5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

st
re

et
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.6

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

C
 1

5
4

]
Li

sl
e

1
.6

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

ci
ty

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.7

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 Z

ip
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
5

]
6

0
5

3
2

1
.7

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

zi
p

 c
od

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.8
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
7

]
7

7
7

 F
ro

n
t 

S
tr

ee
t

1
.8

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g

 a
d

d
re

ss
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.9
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 C
it

y 
[P

LS
C

 1
5

8
]

Li
sl

e
1

.9
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 c

it
y 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

0
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 Z
ip

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

9
]

6
0

5
3

2
1

.1
0

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g

 z
ip

 c
od

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
1

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

2
]

6
3

0
9

7
1

1
6

7
5

1
.1

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

te
le

p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
2

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

A
X

 N
u

m
b

er
6

3
0

9
7

1
1

7
0

1
1

.1
2

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

x 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

3
 W

eb
si

te
h

tt
p

:/
/

w
w

w
.l

is
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
n

am
e,

 t
it

le
 a

n
d

 e
-m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 d

ir
ec

to
r.

1
.1

4
 N

am
e

Ta
ti

an
a 

W
ei

n
st

ei
n

1
.1

5
 T

it
le

D
ir

ec
to

r
1

.1
6

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

E-
m

ai
l

ta
ti

an
a@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 t
yp

e.

1
.1

7
a

 T
yp

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

1
.1

7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

8
 I

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?
1

.1
9

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 a

n
ot

h
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 t
o 

R
EC

EI
V

E 
A

LL
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

D
is

tri
ct

 N
o

N
o

DRAFT

45 



C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
le

g
al

 n
am

e(
s)

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
(i

es
) 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 f
or

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
If

 y
ou

 n
ee

d
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n

e 
lin

e,
 a

n
ew

 o
n

e 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 t
ex

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

b
ox

.

N
um

be
r o

f c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

lib
ra

rie
s:

 Le
ga

l n
am

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

yo
u 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(5

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
2

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ex

te
n

si
on

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 a

n
y 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o 

th
e 

lim
it

s 
or

 b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
. 

M
os

t 
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

re
-f

ill
ed

. 
If

 t
h

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 in
co

rr
ec

t,
 p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

as
 h

ad
 a

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e,
 y

ou
 m

u
st

 s
u

b
m

it
 o

ff
ic

ia
l v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

1
.2

1
a

 C
ou

n
ty

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 is

 lo
ca

te
d

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

1
]

D
u

P
ag

e
1

.2
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
2

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 le
g

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
ch

an
g

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

?
[P

LS
C

 2
0

5
]

1
.2

3
a

 P
op

u
la

ti
on

 r
es

id
in

g
 in

 t
ax

 b
as

e 
(U

se
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 o

ff
ic

ia
l f

ed
er

al
 c

en
su

s 
fi

g
u

re
) 

[P
LS

C
 2

0
8

]
3

0
,2

8
1

1
.2

3
b

 I
f 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 r
es

id
in

g
 in

 t
h

e 
ta

x 
b

as
e 

h
as

 h
ad

 a
 L

EG
A

L 
ch

an
g

e,
 t

h
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
an

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
3

c
 D

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 o

f 
le

g
al

 p
op

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e
1

.2
5

a
 T

h
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
a 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

w
h

at
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ys
te

m
?

1
.2

5
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 s
ys

te
m

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

Fe
d

er
al

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ri

te
ri

a

A
cc

or
d

in
g

 t
o 

th
e 

In
st

it
u

te
 o

f 
M

u
se

u
m

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s'

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

, 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 a

n
 e

n
ti

ty
 t

h
at

 is
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 u

n
d

er
st

at
e 

en
ab

lin
g

 la
w

s 
or

 r
eg

u
la

ti
on

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
at

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

t 
le

as
t 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
: 

1
. 

A
n

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
 c

om
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f;
 

2
. 

P
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
3

. 
A

n
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 t

h
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

; 
4

. 
Th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

su
ch

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
; 

an
d

  
5

. 
Is

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 in

 w
h

ol
e 

or
 in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.

1
.2

6
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f?
1

.2
7

 D
oe

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

p
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

?
1

.2
8

 D
oe

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

an
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 t

h
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

?
1

.2
9

 D
oe

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

su
ch

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

sc
h

ed
u

le
?

1
.3

0
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 in
 w

h
ol

e 
or

 in
 p

ar
t 

w
it

h
 p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s?

1
.3

1
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
ee

t 
A

LL
 t

h
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 o
f 

th
e 

P
LS

C
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
? 

[P
LS

C
2

0
3

]

N
o

R
AI

LS
 Ye

s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

DRAFT

46 



S
ER

V
IC

E 
O

U
TL

ET
S

 (
2

.1
 -

 2
.1

6
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

s 
(c

en
tr

al
s,

 b
ra

n
ch

es
, 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
s)

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Lo

ca
ti

on
s 

ca
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

to
 t

h
is

 s
u

rv
ey

 b
y 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
a 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
 a

n
d

 d
o 

n
ot

 s
ee

 it
s 

n
am

e 
lis

te
d

 in
 q

u
es

ti
on

 2
.3

a,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
) 

so
 t

h
at

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

d
ed

.

2
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

s 
[P

LS
C

 2
1

1
 &

 P
LS

C
 7

1
2

]
0

 
2

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ra

n
ch

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 2

1
0

]
0

 
2

.2
a

 A
re

 a
n

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?

S
er

vi
ce

 O
u

tl
et

 N
am

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.3

a
 B

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
B

oo
km

ob
ile

 L
eg

al
N

am
e 

[P
LS

C
 7

0
2

]
2

.3
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 le
g

al
 n

am
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.3

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
ia

l
n

am
e 

ch
an

g
e?

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

LI
S

LE
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 N
u

m
b

er  
 

 
 

Lo
ca

tio
n

 
2

.4
 

IS
L 

C
on

tr
ol

 #
 [

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
 

2
.5

 
IS

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
C

 7
0

1
]

LI
SL

E
 

L.
D

.
  

S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.6

a
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

[P
LS

C
 7

0
3

]
2

.6
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 s
tr

ee
t 

ad
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.6

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 lo
ca

ti
on

ch
an

g
e?

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

7
7

7
 F

R
O

N
T 

S
TR

EE
T

 

A
d

d
re

ss

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.7

a
 C

it
y

[P
LS

C
 7

0
4

]
2

.7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 c
it

y 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.8

a
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

[P
LS

C
 7

0
5

]
2

.8
b

 I
f 

th
e 

ou
tl

et
's

 z
ip

 c
od

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

LI
S

LE
6

0
5

3
2

C
ou

n
ty

 &
 P

h
on

e

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.9

a
 C

ou
n

ty
[P

LS
C

 7
0

7
]

2
.9

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
.1

0
a

 T
el

ep
h

on
e

[P
LS

C
 7

0
8

]
2

.1
0

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ou

tl
et

's
 p

h
on

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
,

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

6
3

0
9

7
1

1
6

7
5

S
q

u
ar

e 
Fe

et

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.1

1
a

 S
q

u
ar

e
Fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 O
u

tl
et

[P
LS

C
 7

1
1

]

2
.1

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
sq

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
h

as
ch

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
h

er
e.

2
.1

1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 in
 s

q
u

ar
e

fo
ot

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
as

 c
om

p
ar

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

2
9

,5
0

0

ID
s

H
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

Lo
ca

tio
n

 2
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 p
u

b
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

h
ou

rs
 P

ER
 Y

EA
R

 f
or

 t
h

is
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

 [
P

LS
C

 7
1

3
]

2
.1

3
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r,

 t
h

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

u
tl

et
 w

as
op

en
 f

or
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 [

P
LS

C
7

1
4

]

2
.1

4
 T

ot
al

an
n

u
al

at
te

n
d

an
ce

/
vi

si
ts

in
 t

h
e 

ou
tl

et

2
.1

5
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

W
ee

ks
 a

n
 O

u
tl

et
C

lo
se

d
 D

u
e 

to
C

O
V

ID
-1

9

2
.1

6
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

W
ee

ks
an

 O
u

tl
et

 H
ad

 L
im

it
ed

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 D
u

e 
to

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

LI
SL

E 
L.

D
.

3
,4

9
0

 
5

2
 

1
0

5
,7

5
0

 
0

 
0

 

N
o

N
o

N
o

D
uP

ag
e

 

DRAFT

47 



A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
D

A
TA

 (
3

.1
 -

 3
.7

)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

p
er

io
d

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
am

e 
an

d
 c

on
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

 p
re

p
ar

in
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t.
Th

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 s

h
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 t
h

e 
ti

m
e 

fr
om

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

IP
LA

R
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 I
f 

yo
u

r
lib

ra
ry

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

n
ew

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 y
ou

r 
re

p
or

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 a
 t

w
el

ve
(1

2
) 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d
.

3
.1

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

6
]

0
7

/
0

1
/

2
0

2
1

 
3

.2
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
En

d
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

7
]

0
6

/
3

0
/

2
0

2
2

 
3

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
on

th
s 

in
 t

h
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r

1
2

 
3

.4
 N

am
e 

of
 p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t
C

h
ri

s 
K

n
ig

h
t 

3
.5

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

er
so

n
 P

re
p

ar
in

g
 R

ep
or

t
6

3
0

-9
7

1
-1

6
7

5
 

3
.6

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

6
3

0
-9

7
1

-1
7

0
1

 
3

.7
 E

-M
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
kn

ig
h

tc
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

R
EF

ER
EN

D
A

 (
4

.1
 -

 4
.7

)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
A

 r
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 r

eq
u

ir
es

a 
q

u
es

ti
on

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o 

th
e 

vo
te

rs
 a

t 
an

 e
le

ct
io

n
 h

el
d

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
g

en
er

al
 e

le
ct

io
n

 la
w

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

ar
e:

 b
on

d
 is

su
e,

 d
is

tr
ic

t
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t,
 t

ax
 in

cr
ea

se
.

4
.1

a
 W

as
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

?
 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 1

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 2

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 3

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 4

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 5

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on

N
o

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

DRAFT

48 



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
 (

5
.1

 -
 5

.1
3

)

P
le

as
e 

re
p

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

va
ca

n
ci

es
. 

B
e 

su
re

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

; 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
n

am
e,

 p
os

it
io

n
, 

te
le

p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
, 

e-
m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

, 
h

om
e 

ad
d

re
ss

, 
an

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.
 I

f 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

va
ca

n
ci

es
, 

p
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

. 
 A

ll 
p

er
so

n
al

 id
en

ti
fy

in
g

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 F

O
IA

 e
xe

m
p

t 
an

d
 w

ill
 N

O
T 

b
e 

re
le

as
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

. 
Th

e 
on

ly
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

Li
b

ra
ry

 w
ill

 r
el

ea
se

 u
p

on
 r

eq
u

es
t 

is
 t

h
e 

b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 n

am
e,

 t
ru

st
ee

 p
os

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
er

m
 e

xp
ir

at
io

n
 d

at
e.

 
 R

ep
or

t 
th

e 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
. 

5
.1

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

 
5

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
0

 
5

.2
b

 P
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

5
.3

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 b

oa
rd

 o
f 

tr
u

st
ee

s 
at

te
st

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
oa

rd
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

,
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 o
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ru
st

ee
s 

ar
e 

al
l u

n
ex

p
ir

ed
.

 

Fi
rs

t 
M

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Je

n
n

y 
N

or
to

n
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

 
5

.8
 

Te
le

p
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  n
or

to
n

j@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

 
 

5
.1

0
 

H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y

 
 

5
.1

2
 

S
ta

te
 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

 

S
ec

on
d

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Lo

rn
a 

Tu
rn

er
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

 
5

.8
 

Te
le

p
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 t
u

rn
er

l@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

 
 

5
.1

0
 

H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y

 
 

5
.1

2
 

S
ta

te
 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

 

Th
ir

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
S

ar
a 

W
yn

n
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

 
5

.8
 

Te
le

p
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 w
yn

n
s@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

 
5

.1
0

 
H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

 
 

5
.1

1
 

C
it

y
 

 
5

.1
2

 
S

ta
te

 

7 Ye
s

Tr
ea

su
re

r

O
th

er

O
th

er

DRAFT

49 



 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

 

Fo
u

rt
h

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
jo

ri
e 

B
ar

te
lli

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

5
 

5
.8

 
Te

le
p

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 b
ar

te
lli

m
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

 

5
.1

0
 

H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y

 
 

5
.1

2
 

S
ta

te
 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

 

Fi
ft

h
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Em

ily
 S

w
is

ta
k

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

5
 

5
.8

 
Te

le
p

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 s
w

is
ta

ke
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

 

5
.1

0
 

H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y

 
 

5
.1

2
 

S
ta

te
 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

 

S
ix

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Li

z 
S

u
lli

va
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

5
 

5
.8

 
Te

le
p

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 s
u

lli
va

n
l@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

 

5
.1

0
 

H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y

 
 

5
.1

2
 

S
ta

te
 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

 

S
ev

en
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
K

ar
en

 L
ar

so
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

3
 

5
.8

 
Te

le
p

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 
 

 
 

5
.9

 
E-

m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 la
rs

on
k@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

 

5
.1

0
 

H
o

m
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y

 

Pr
es

id
en

t

Vi
ce

-P
re

si
de

nt

O
th

er

Se
cr

et
ar

y

DRAFT

50 



  

     
    

     
    

 
 

 
, 

p

 
5

.1
2

 
S

ta
te

 
 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e

  
Ei

g
h

th
 m

em
b

er
 

 
5

.5
 

N
am

e 
 

5
.6

 
Tr

u
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

 

 
5

.7
 

P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
 

 
5

.8
 

Te
le

p
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 

 
5

.9
 

E-
m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

 

 
5

.1
0

 
H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y 

 
5

.1
2

 
S

ta
te

 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e 

 
N

in
th

 m
em

b
er

 

 
5

.5
 

N
am

e 
 

5
.6

 
Tr

u
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

 

 
5

.7
 

P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
 

 
5

.8
 

Te
le

p
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 

 
5

.9
 

E-
m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

 

 
5

.1
0

 
H

o
m

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

 

 
5

.1
1

 
C

it
y 

 
5

.1
2

 
S

ta
te

 

 
5

.1
3

 
Z

ip
 C

od
e 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
6

.1
-6

.3
b

)

 
 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

. 

6
.1

 
D

o
es

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l n

ee
d

s 
o

f 
p

at
ro

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

?

 6
.1

b
 

If
 s

o
 

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e

 
Th

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 h

as
 a

n
 o

n
g

oi
n

g
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 G

ia
n

t 
S

te
p

s,
an

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 s
er

ve
s 

th
is

 p
op

u
la

ti
on

 o
f 

p
at

ro
n

s.
6

.2
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 R
oo

m
s

1
 

6
.2

b
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ti

m
es

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 r

oo
m

(s
) 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
7

7
 

6
.3

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

S
tu

d
y 

R
oo

m
s

4
 

6
.3

b
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ti

m
es

 s
tu

d
y 

ro
om

(s
) 

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
4

8
0

 

C
ap

it
al

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

A
S

S
ET

S
 A

N
D

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 (

7
.1

 -
 7

.1
3

)

Th
e 

b
el

ow
 s

ec
ti

on
s 

re
q

u
es

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, 
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

. 
Th

es
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
] 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 e
ac

h
se

ct
io

n
.

P
ro

p
er

ty

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(4

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
3

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
le

g
ac

y,
 p

u
rc

h
as

e,
 g

if
t 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

  Ye
s

DRAFT

51 



7
.1

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fa

ir
 m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

(l
an

d
 a

n
d

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
ar

ag
es

, 
sh

ed
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

$
9

,8
6

1
,5

2
9

 

7
.2

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r,

 d
id

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
an

y 
re

al
 a

n
d

/
or

 p
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

?
 

IF
 Y

ES
, 

h
ow

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 o

p
ti

on
s?

 (
En

te
r 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
p

ti
on

 7
.3

-7
.6

 t
h

at
 a

p
p

lie
s)

7
.3

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

 
7

.4
 L

eg
ac

y
 

7
.5

 G
if

t
 

7
.6

 O
th

er
 

7
.7

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

g
en

er
al

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

.

Fi
sc

al
 A

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(7

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
4

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 a
n

y 
fi

sc
al

ac
cu

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
on

s.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.8

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

(r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s,
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

 

7
.9

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
th

en
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 d
et

ai
ls

 t
h

e 
d

ol
la

r 
am

ou
n

t(
s)

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
as

on
(s

) 
fo

r 
th

e
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s.

Th
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

 h
as

 $
5

,2
0

5
,0

2
6

 in
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
er

S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 2

1
-0

1
 w

h
ic

h
 d

es
ig

n
at

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

to
b

e 
u

se
d

 f
or

 c
u

rr
en

t 
ca

p
it

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

.

Li
ab

ili
ti

es

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(8

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
5

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
or

 b
on

d
s 

st
ill

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

0
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

on
d

s,
 j

u
d

g
m

en
ts

, 
se

tt
le

m
en

ts
,

et
c.

?
 

7
.1

1
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

?
$

1
,0

4
1

,7
0

2
 

7
.1

2
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

th
en

 p
re

p
ar

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 id

en
ti

fi
es

 e
ac

h
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 it
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t.

G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 D
eb

t 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 s

er
ie

s 
2

0
2

1
 D

at
ed

1
1

/
1

8
/

2
1

 d
u

e 
1

/
1

/
2

0
3

0
 $

1
,0

4
1

,7
0

2

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

 B
Y

 S
O

U
R

C
E 

(8
.1

 -
 8

.2
1

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(1

)(
9

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
of

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ce

ip
ts

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

" 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 u
ti

liz
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

on
g

oi
n

g
,

d
ay

-t
o-

d
ay

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

n
ly

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e 

p
or

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

g
ra

n
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

w
h

ol
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
t.

 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
fo

r 
m

aj
or

 c
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 c
on

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s 

to
 e

n
d

ow
m

en
ts

, 
re

ve
n

u
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

, 
fu

n
d

s 
u

n
sp

en
t

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

 (
e.

g
. 

ca
rr

yo
ve

r)
, 

an
d

 t
ax

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
ar

ra
n

ts
. 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
lib

ra
ry

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

: 
lo

ca
l p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 (

lib
ra

ry
 t

ax
es

),
 im

p
ac

t 
fe

es
 (

IL
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 C
od

e)
, 

th
e 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Lo
ca

l
S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ta
x 

A
ct

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
in

es
,

fe
es

, 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

st
at

e,
 f

ed
er

al
, 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

. 
R

ep
or

t 
th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e 

or
 f

ed
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

re
ve

n
u

e,
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e.

8
.1

 L
oc

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
0

] 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

$
4

,0
2

2
,6

4
7

 

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

DRAFT

52 



in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

 w
h

ic
h

 m
u

st
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 1

2
.1

a 
on

ly
)

8
.1

a
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
's

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 le

vy
/

fi
sc

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ta

x 
ca

p
s 

[t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

Ex
te

n
si

on
 L

im
it

at
io

n
 L

aw
, 

3
5

 I
LC

S
 2

0
0

/
1

8
-1

8
5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
?

8
.1

b
 L

oc
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

su
in

g
 o

r 
u

p
co

m
in

g
/

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

.)
$

4
,1

4
6

,8
4

8
 

S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

l f
u

n
d

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 b

y 
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

fe
d

er
al

 m
on

ey
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
om

 s
u

ch
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

s 
p

en
al

 f
in

es
, 

lic
en

se
 f

ee
s,

 a
n

d
 m

in
er

al
 r

ig
h

ts
. 

 N
ot

e:
 I

f 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fr

om
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 t

ax
es

 is
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
st

at
e 

le
g

is
la

ti
on

, 
th

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 r

ev
en

u
e

(e
ve

n
 t

h
ou

g
h

 t
h

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

fr
om

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

ou
rc

es
).

 
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
u

re
 if

 f
u

n
d

s 
yo

u
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

ar
e 

fe
d

er
al

 o
f 

st
at

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
,

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
).

8
.2

 P
er

 c
ap

it
a 

g
ra

n
t

$
4

2
,0

4
3

 
8

.3
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 a

id
 g

ra
n

t
$

0
 

8
.4

 P
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ta

x
$

5
3

,6
4

9
 

8
.5

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

3
1

,5
6

0
 

8
.6

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

TI
F 

fu
n

d
s 

8
.7

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.2
 +

 8
.3

 +
 8

.4
 +

 8
.5

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
0

1
]

$
1

2
7

,2
5

2
 

Fe
d

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
fe

d
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ed
er

al
 m

on
ey

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

(e
.g

.,
 L

S
TA

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
).

 
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 u
n

su
re

 if
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

yo
u

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
Il

lin
oi

s 
w

er
e 

fe
d

er
al

 o
r 

st
at

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-

1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.g
ov

).

8
.8

 L
S

TA
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.9
 E

-R
at

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

0
 O

th
er

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

1
9

,2
9

3
 

8
.1

1
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
R

ec
ei

ve
d

 v
ia

 F
EM

A
/

IE
M

A
 r

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

fo
r 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

re
la

te
d

 e
xp

en
se

s.
 

8
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 F
ed

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.8
 +

 8
.9

 +
 8

.1
0

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
0

2
]

$
1

9
,2

9
3

 

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e

Th
is

 is
 a

ll 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
at

 r
ep

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, 
m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

d
on

at
io

n
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

, 
in

te
re

st
, 

lib
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

n
on

-m
on

et
ar

y 
g

if
ts

 a
n

d
 d

on
at

io
n

s.

8
.1

3
 M

on
et

ar
y 

G
if

ts
 a

n
d

 D
on

at
io

n
s

$
1

7
,0

4
0

 
8

.1
4

 O
th

er
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
u

se
d

 f
or

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
5

5
,0

6
4

 
8

.1
5

 T
O

TA
L 

al
l o

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 (

8
.1

3
 +

 8
.1

4
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
3

]
$

7
2

,1
0

4
 

8
.1

6
 O

th
er

 n
on

-c
ap

it
al

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 p

la
ce

d
 in

 r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s
$

0
 

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ec

ei
p

ts

Ye
s

DRAFT

53 



8
.1

7
 T

O
TA

L 
re

ce
ip

ts
 (

 8
.1

 +
 8

.7
 +

 8
.1

2
 +

 8
.1

5
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
4

]
$

4
,2

4
1

,2
9

6
 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

n
d

s

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
ve

ri
fy

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 m

in
im

u
m

 le
ve

l o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

u
n

d
s 

[7
5

IL
C

S
 5

/
4

-9
 a

n
d

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-4
5

(e
)]

. 
A

cc
or

d
in

g
 t

o 
th

es
e 

st
at

u
te

s,
 “

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

h
al

l p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 t

h
e

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
is

 f
ile

d
.”

 
 Fo

r 
m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s 

of
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 5
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
op

u
la

ti
on

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-9

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

on
d

 b
e 

".
..

n
ot

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 in
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
am

ou
n

t 
at

 le
as

t 
eq

u
al

 t
o 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
."

 
 Fo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-4

5
(e

) 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
on

d
 b

e 
".

..
b

as
ed

 u
p

on
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
b

y 
th

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 t

h
e 

la
st

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
..

,"
 o

r 
th

e 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 p
ol

ic
y 

or
 o

th
er

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 in

st
ru

m
en

t'
s 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
".

..
 s

h
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
am

ou
n

t 
at

 le
as

t 
eq

u
al

 t
o 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
op

er
at

in
g

 f
u

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

or
 3

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

."

8
.1

8
a

 T
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

s 
it

s 
fu

n
d

s 
u

si
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti

on
?

 
8

.1
8

b
 P

ro
of

 o
f 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

S
u

re
ty

 B
on

d
 0

8
0

1
2

2
.p

d
f

8
.1

9
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 e
it

h
er

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
 O

R
 t

h
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y/
in

su
ra

n
ce

in
st

ru
m

en
t?

$
2

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

 

8
.2

0
 I

s 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

in
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 la
w

?
 

8
.2

1
 T

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 c
u

st
od

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

:
 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y
 (

9
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(2

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
as

 t
o 

h
ow

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ve

n
u

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 e

xp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s"
 a

re
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 r
ec

u
rr

en
t 

co
st

s
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 In

cl
u

d
e:

 S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
co

st
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 s
al

ar
ie

s,
 t

h
at

 a
re

 p
ai

d
 b

y 
ot

h
er

 t
ax

in
g

 a
g

en
ci

es
 (

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
au

th
or

it
y 

to
 le

vy
 t

ax
) 

"o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

of
" 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 m

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 if
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o 

th
e 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 a
g

en
cy

. 
O

n
ly

 s
u

ch
 f

u
n

d
s

th
at

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 b

y 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 d
oc

u
m

en
ts

 (
su

ch
 a

s 
in

vo
ic

es
, 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
, 

p
ay

ro
ll 

re
co

rd
s,

 e
tc

.)
 a

t 
th

e 
p

oi
n

t 
of

 d
is

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e
in

cl
u

d
ed

. 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e:

 D
o 

n
ot

 r
ep

or
t 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 f
re

e 
it

em
s,

 e
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
ts

, 
an

d
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
 

 S
TA

FF
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
9

.1
-9

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
th

at
ar

e 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

9
.1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 w

ag
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 [
P

LS
C

 3
5

0
]

$
2

,0
6

0
,7

0
0

 
9

.2
a

 F
ri

n
g

e 
b

en
ef

it
s,

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

, 
p

ai
d

 f
or

 f
ro

m
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 o
r 

th
e 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

co
rp

or
at

e 
au

th
or

it
y'

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
1

]
$

5
4

3
,0

7
5

 

9
.3

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.1

 +
 9

.2
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
2

]
$

2
,6

0
3

,7
7

5
 

Su
re

ty
 B

on
d

Ye
s

Li
br

ar
y 

Tr
ea

su
re

r

DRAFT

54 



C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

0
.1

 -
 1

0
.4

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
al

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 a
ll 

fo
rm

at
s 

(e
.g

.,
 p

ri
n

t,
 m

ic
ro

fo
rm

, 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

) 
w

h
et

h
er

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e

ch
ar

g
es

 o
r 

fe
es

 f
or

 in
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 lo
an

s 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
d

oc
u

m
en

t 
d

el
iv

er
y.

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
0

.1
 P

ri
n

te
d

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

b
oo

ks
, 

n
ew

sp
ap

er
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
3

]
$

2
3

6
,6

1
4

 
1

0
.2

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

e-
b

oo
ks

, 
d

at
ab

as
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
4

]
$

2
2

8
,7

7
8

 
1

0
.3

a
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

C
D

s,
 D

V
D

s,
 v

id
eo

 g
am

es
, 

et
c.

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

5
]

$
6

8
,2

9
6

 

1
0

.3
b

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 e
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ot

h
er

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
D

V
D

s,
 B

lu
-r

ay
s,

 C
D

s,
 G

am
es

, 
A

rt
 P

ri
n

ts
, 

D
ig

it
al

 d
ev

ic
es

, 
A

V
ki

ts
 

1
0

.4
 T

O
TA

L 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

0
.1

 +
 1

0
.2

 +
 1

0
.3

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

6
]

$
5

3
3

,6
8

8
 

O
TH

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
1

.1
 -

 1
1

.2
)

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
os

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 f
or

 S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

es
 o

f 
m

aj
or

 f
ix

ed
 a

ss
et

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

2
.7

).
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
1

.1
 A

ll 
ot

h
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

b
ov

e 
(s

u
p

p
lie

s,
 u

ti
lit

ie
s,

 le
g

al
 f

ee
s,

 e
tc

.)
[P

LS
C

 3
5

7
]

$
8

4
4

,8
7

6
 

1
1

.2
 T

O
TA

L 
op

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.3

 +
 1

0
.4

 +
 1

1
.1

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

8
]

$
3

,9
8

2
,3

3
9

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
2

.1
 -

 1
2

.7
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 c

ap
it

al
 r

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

ye
ar

 r
ep

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 o
n

ly
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 g

ra
n

t 
aw

ar
d

.

C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 f

or
: 

si
te

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
s;

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
(s

);
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 o

r 
re

n
ov

at
io

n
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

b
u

ild
in

g
s;

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s,

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
om

p
u

te
r

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 t

o 
lin

k 
to

 n
et

w
or

ks
, 

or
 t

o 
ru

n
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s;
 n

ew
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 o
r 

ot
h

er
on

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
2

.1
a

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 C
ap

it
al

 I
n

co
m

e 
fr

om
 B

on
d

 S
al

es
$

0
 

1
2

.1
b

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 O
th

er
$

0
 

1
2

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
(1

2
.1

a 
+

 1
2

.1
b

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

0
]

$
0

 
1

2
.2

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
1

]
$

0
 

1
2

.3
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
2

]
$

0
 

1
2

.4
 O

th
er

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

3
]

$
1

,0
0

2
,8

7
7

 
1

2
.5

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

Th
is

 is
 a

 G
en

er
al

 O
b

lig
at

io
n

 D
eb

t 
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
. 

1
2

.6
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
(1

2
.1

c 
+

 1
2

.2
 +

 1
2

.3
 +

 1
2

.4
) 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
4

]
$

1
,0

0
2

,8
7

7
 

C
ap

it
al

Ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

DRAFT

55 



C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ex

p
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
b

u
ild

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 in

it
ia

l c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

s,
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s,
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
en

ov
at

io
n

s;
 c

om
p

u
te

r
h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

u
se

d
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

lib
ra

ry
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

lin
k 

to
 n

et
w

or
ks

, 
or

 t
o 

ru
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

on
e-

ti
m

e 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
2

.7
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
5

]
$

1
,5

2
2

,2
0

8
 

P
ER

S
O

N
N

EL
 (

1
3

.1
 -

 1
3

.4
6

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
al

l p
os

it
io

n
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 b
u

d
g

et
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

os
e 

p
os

it
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fi
lle

d
 o

r 
n

ot
. 

R
ep

or
t 

p
os

it
io

n
 f

ig
u

re
s 

as
 o

f 
th

e 
la

st
 d

ay
 o

f
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 p

ai
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

. 
D

o 
N

O
T 

in
cl

u
d

e 
vo

lu
n

te
er

s.
  

 R
ep

or
t 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 in
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ca

te
g

or
ie

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 w

or
k 

b
ei

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e'

s
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 
 Th

e 
FT

E 
(f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
eq

u
iv

al
en

t/
em

p
lo

ye
e)

 c
al

cu
la

to
r 

u
ti

liz
es

 t
h

e 
IM

LS
/

P
LS

C
 n

at
io

n
al

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 f
or

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k 
as

 4
0

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
w

ee
k.

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
lib

ra
ri

es
 s

h
ou

ld
 r

ep
or

t 
ea

ch
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

's
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

h
ou

rs
 w

or
ke

d
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
si

d
er

s
3

5
-3

9
+

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k,

 t
h

en
 r

ep
or

t 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
os

e 
fi

g
u

re
s.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
in

fl
at

e 
th

e 
h

ou
rs

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

as
 a

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

re
su

lt
in

g
 c

al
cu

la
ti

on
 t

o 
eq

u
al

 1
 F

TE
. 

Fo
r 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

om
p

ar
is

on
 p

u
rp

os
es

, 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 m

u
st

 r
ep

or
t

th
e 

to
ta

l h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

ou
r 

lo
ca

l s
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

fo
r 

an
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

3
7

.5
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
as

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k,
 t

h
e 

FT
E 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
on

 r
ep

or
te

d
 n

at
io

n
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
.9

3
7

5
 o

r 
.9

4
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 1
.0

0
.

G
ro

u
p

 A

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

LI
B

R
A

R
IA

N
S

 w
it

h
 M

A
S

TE
R

'S
 D

EG
R

EE
S

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

A
C

C
R

ED
IT

ED
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f

Li
b

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
19

19
$6

40
.2

8
70

5.
00

 
1

3
.1

 P
os

it
io

n
 T

it
le

1
3

.2
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.3
 H

ou
rl

y 
R

at
e

1
3

.4
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
D

ir
ec

to
r

$
6

2
.7

0
3

7
.5

0
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

$
5

1
.5

6
3

7
.5

0
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ir
ec

to
r

$
3

7
.8

8
3

7
.5

0
A

ss
t 

D
ir

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

vi
ce

$
2

8
.3

0
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
3

4
.5

6
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

7
.5

1
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

3
.7

2
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
3

2
.7

4
3

7
.5

0
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 D
ir

ec
to

r
$

4
0

.9
9

3
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

ss
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
$

3
6

.4
8

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
4

.7
8

3
0

.0
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
5

.2
8

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
4

.0
6

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
$

2
3

.4
7

3
7

.5
0

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 D
ir

ec
to

r
$

4
6

.1
0

3
7

.5
0

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ire

ct
or

As
si

st
an

t L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ire

ct
or

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

DRAFT

56 



Te
ch

n
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ir
ec

to
r

$
3

7
.2

1
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

4
.3

1
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
2

3
.9

3
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

$
3

4
.7

0
3

7
.5

0

G
ro

u
p

 A
 T

ot
al

1
3

.5
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

u
p

 A
: 

FT
E 

A
LA

-M
LS

 (
1

3
.4

 /
 4

0
) 

[P
LS

C
 2

5
0

]
1

7
.6

3
 

G
ro

u
p

 A
 h

id
d

en
 g

ro
u

p
 h

ou
rs

G
ro

u
p

 B

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
an

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
em

p
lo

ye
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

TI
TL

E 
of

 L
IB

R
A

R
IA

N
 w

h
o 

ei
th

er
 h

av
e 

ot
h

er
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 e

d
u

ca
ti

on
(n

on
-A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

eg
re

es
; 

u
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
 m

aj
or

s 
or

 m
in

or
s)

 O
R

 d
o 

p
ai

d
 w

or
k

th
at

 u
su

al
ly

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ki

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
th

eo
re

ti
ca

l o
r 

sc
ie

n
ti

fi
c 

as
p

ec
ts

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 w

or
k,

 o
r 

b
ot

h
, 

as
 d

is
ti

n
ct

 f
ro

m
 it

s
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 o

r 
cl

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y
0.

00
 

1
3

.6
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.7

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.8

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.9

 H
ou

rl
y 

R
at

e
1

3
.1

0
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

G
ro

u
p

 B
 T

ot
al

1
3

.1
1

 T
ot

al
 G

ro
u

p
 B

: 
FT

E 
O

th
er

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.1
0

/
4

0
)

0
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

s 
(1

3
.5

 +
 1

3
.1

1
] 

[P
LS

C
 2

5
1

]
1

7
.6

3
 

G
ro

u
p

 C

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
ou

t 
th

e 
ti

tl
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

su
p

p
or

t 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

(p
er

so
n

n
el

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
m

an
ag

er
, 

p
u

b
lic

 r
el

at
io

n
s,

 o
th

er
 n

on
-l

ib
ra

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

ts
),

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
(I

T 
d

ir
ec

to
r,

w
eb

m
as

te
r)

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 a
n

d
 c

le
ri

ca
l e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.1
3

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
6

5
9

.5
0

 
1

3
.1

4
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

4
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
5

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

3
7

.7
1

 
1

3
.1

6
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
3

 /
 4

0
)

1
6

.4
9

 

G
ro

u
p

 D

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ag

es
 o

r 
sh

el
ve

rs
.

1
3

.1
7

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
9

5
.0

0
 

1
3

.1
8

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
2

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

9
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

3
.1

0
 

1
3

.2
0

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 D

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

7
 /

 4
0

)
2

.3
8

 

G
ro

u
p

 E

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 o

r 
p

la
n

t 
op

er
at

io
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

.

1
3

.2
1

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
5

8
.0

0
 

1
3

.2
2

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
8

.3
9

 

C
at

al
og

in
g

C
at

al
og

in
g

C
at

al
og

in
g

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s

 
 

DRAFT

57 



1
3

.2
3

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

2
0

.6
9

 
1

3
.2

4
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.2
1

 /
 4

0
)

1
.4

5
 

1
3

.2
5

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 O

th
er

 P
ai

d
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es
 f

ro
m

 G
ro

u
p

s 
C

, 
D

, 
an

d
 E

 (
1

3
.1

6
 +

 1
3

.2
0

 +
 1

3
.2

4
) 

[P
LS

C
2

5
2

]
2

0
.3

1
 

1
3

.2
6

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

2
 +

 1
3

.2
5

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

3
]

3
7

.9
4

 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
 V

ac
an

ci
es

In
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 t

h
os

e 
b

u
d

g
et

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
s 

va
ca

n
t 

on
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e 

se
ar

ch
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e
p

os
it

io
n

 r
em

ai
n

ed
 v

ac
an

t.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.2

7
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.2

8
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.2
9

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

0
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
1

 N
u

m
b

er
of

 W
ee

ks
V

ac
an

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

.

1
3

.3
2

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

in
im

u
m

1
3

.3
3

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

ax
im

u
m

N
ew

ly
 C

re
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
an

y 
n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 p

os
it

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

ap
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.3

4
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.3

5
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.3
6

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

7
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
8

 C
u

rr
en

t
S

ta
tu

s:
 F

ill
ed

 o
r

U
n

fi
lle

d

1
3

.3
9

 D
at

e 
Fi

lle
d

(m
m

/
ye

ar
, 

if
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)

El
im

in
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

A
n

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
 is

 o
n

e 
th

at
 w

as
 b

u
d

g
et

ed
 f

or
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 b
u

t 
w

as
 n

ot
 in

 t
h

e 
b

u
d

g
et

 f
or

 t
h

e
cu

rr
en

t 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.4

0
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.4

1
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.4
2

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.4

3
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.4
4

 D
at

e
El

im
in

at
ed

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

1
3

.4
5

 L
as

t
A

n
n

u
al

S
al

ar
y 

P
ai

d

1
3

.4
6

 R
ea

so
n

El
im

in
at

ed

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 V
IS

IT
S

 (
1

4
.1

 -
 1

4
.1

a)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 v
is

it
s.

 T
h

is
 is

 p
re

fi
lle

d
, 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

an
sw

er
 f

ro
m

 S
ec

ti
on

 2
.1

4
. 

 1
4

.1
 T

ot
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 v

is
it

s/
at

te
n

d
an

ce
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

1
]

1
0

5
,7

5
0

 
1

4
.1

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 V

is
it

s 
R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 M

et
h

od
 [

P
LS

C
 5

0
1

a]

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

An
nu

al
 C

ou
nt

DRAFT

58 



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

, 
A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

 &
 A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
(1

5
.1

 -
 1

5
.3

9
a)

S
yn

ch
ro

n
ou

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s:
 

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 is
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 e

ve
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 in

tr
od

u
ce

s 
th

e 
g

ro
u

p
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 t

o 
an

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ro
ad

 r
an

g
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
or

 w
h

ic
h

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
p

ro
vi

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

m
ay

 c
ov

er
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 t
ou

rs
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

m
ay

 a
ls

o
p

ro
vi

d
e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

, 
or

 e
d

u
ca

ti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

of
te

n
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
a 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
oc

ia
l n

ee
d

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 t

h
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

lm
 s

h
ow

in
g

s;
 le

ct
u

re
s;

 s
to

ry
 h

ou
rs

; 
lit

er
ac

y,
 E

n
g

lis
h

 a
s 

a 
se

co
n

d
 la

n
g

u
ag

e,
 c

it
iz

en
sh

ip
 c

la
ss

es
; 

an
d

 b
oo

k 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s.

 
 C

ou
n

t 
al

l p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 w
h

et
h

er
 h

el
d

 o
n

- 
or

 o
ff

-s
it

e,
 o

r 
h

el
d

 v
ir

tu
al

ly
 a

s 
a 

g
ro

u
p

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
sp

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
,

a 
fi

lm
 s

er
ie

s 
of

fe
re

d
 o

n
ce

 a
 w

ee
k 

fo
r 

ei
g

h
t 

w
ee

ks
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 a
s 

ei
g

h
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 o
n

 a
 o

n
e-

to
-o

n
e 

b
as

is
, 

ra
th

er
 t

h
an

 t
o 

a 
g

ro
u

p
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

on
e-

to
-o

n
e 

lit
er

ac
y 

tu
to

ri
n

g
, 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

h
om

eb
ou

n
d

, 
re

su
m

e 
w

ri
ti

n
g

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

, 
h

om
ew

or
k 

as
si

st
an

ce
, 

an
d

 m
en

to
ri

n
g

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

 
 N

ot
e:

 F
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e 
C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 O

p
in

io
n

s 
lo

g
in

 s
cr

ee
n

 f
or

 li
n

ks
 t

o:
 “

G
u

id
an

ce
 f

or
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s:
 L

iv
e 

V
ir

tu
al

 a
n

d
R

ec
or

d
ed

”,
 “

H
ow

 t
o 

C
ou

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

an
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s”

, 
an

d
 “

V
ir

tu
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 G
u

id
el

in
es

”.
 

 S
el

f-
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s:

 
A

 s
el

f-
d

ir
ec

te
d

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
p

at
ro

n
 c

an
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

on
 t

h
ei

r 
ow

n
 (

in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

at
 a

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 t
im

e 
w

it
h

 a
g

ro
u

p
).

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 is

 n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

A
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

 m
ay

 m
on

it
or

 t
h

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
, 

b
u

t 
m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

in
te

ra
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
.

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 t
h

es
e 

ty
p

es
 o

f 
ev

en
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ro
p

-i
n

 c
ra

ft
 s

es
si

on
s,

 t
ak

e 
an

d
 m

ak
e 

ki
ts

, 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ca

ve
n

g
er

 h
u

n
ts

 (
w

h
en

 n
ot

 d
on

e 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
g

ro
u

p
),

 e
tc

. 
 C

ou
n

t 
al

l s
el

f-
d

ir
ec

te
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 w
h

et
h

er
 h

el
d

 o
n

- 
or

 o
ff

-s
it

e,
 t

h
at

 a
re

 s
p

on
so

re
d

 o
r 

co
-s

p
on

so
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
sp

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 
 

 N
ot

e:
 F

or
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
p

le
as

e 
re

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e 

C
ou

n
ti

n
g

 O
p

in
io

n
s 

lo
g

in
 s

cr
ee

n
 f

or
 li

n
ks

 t
o:

 “
G

u
id

an
ce

 f
or

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 L
iv

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 a

n
d

R
ec

or
d

ed
”,

 “
H

ow
 t

o 
C

ou
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
an

d
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s”
, 

an
d

 “
V

ir
tu

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 G

u
id

el
in

es
”.

 

 
1

5
.1

 S
yn

ch
ro

n
ou

s 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
(A

ll 
G

ro
u

p
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s
b

y 
A

g
e)

1
5

.2
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
1

5
.3

 S
el

f 
D

ir
ec

te
d

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

1
5

.4
 S

el
f 

D
ir

ec
te

d
 A

ct
iv

it
y

P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
C

hi
ld

re
n 

(0
-5

)
3

8
4

 
5

,0
1

9
 

4
8

 
9

9
5

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

(6
-1

1)
6

5
 

1
,5

6
9

 
1

1
5

 
2

,8
2

9
 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

To
ta

l
4

4
9

 
6

,5
8

8
 

1
6

3
 

3
,8

2
4

 
Yo

un
g 

A
du

lts
 (1

2-
18

)
7

1
 

4
1

4
 

9
 

4
6

 
A

du
lts

 (1
9 

an
d

ol
de

r)
1

4
4

 
2

,6
6

9
 

3
2

 
8

5
3

 
G

en
er

al
 In

te
re

st
1

3
 

2
,1

6
1

 
5

 
1

2
0

 
To

ta
l

6
7

7
 

1
1

,8
3

2
 

2
0

9
 

4
,8

4
3

 

O
n

si
te

, 
O

ff
si

te
 a

n
d

 V
ir

tu
al

 (
A

ll 
G

ro
u

p
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
b

y 
Ty

p
e)

 
1

5
.2

9
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
es

si
on

s
1

5
.3

0
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

Sy
nc

hr
on

ou
s 

In
-P

er
so

n 
O

ns
ite

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
es

si
on

s
3

3
0

 
7

,2
1

1
 

Sy
nc

hr
on

ou
s 

In
-P

er
so

n 
O

ffs
ite

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
es

si
on

s
4

2
 

1
,8

1
1

 
Sy

nc
hr

on
ou

s 
Vi

rt
ua

l P
ro

gr
am

 S
es

si
on

s
3

0
5

 
2

,8
1

0
 

To
ta

l
6

7
7

 
1

1
,8

3
2

 

A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

V
ir

tu
al

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

on
s 

(S
u

b
se

t 
of

 S
el

f-
D

ir
ec

te
d

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s)

DRAFT

59 



1
5

.3
7

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

(V
ir

tu
al

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

on
s 

[P
LS

C
 6

2
0

]
8

9
 

1
5

.3
8

 T
ot

al
 V

ie
w

s 
of

 A
sy

n
ch

ro
n

ou
s 

(V
ir

tu
al

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
re

se
n

ta
ti

on
s 

[P
LS

C
 6

3
0

]
2

,3
2

4
 

S
p

ec
ia

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

1
5

.3
9

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 f

or
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

 

1
5

.3
9

b
 P

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

S
ta

ff
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
es

 t
o 

lo
ca

l G
ia

n
t 

S
te

p
s

or
g

an
iz

at
io

n
; 

se
rv

in
g

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

it
h

 a
u

ti
sm

/
on

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

.

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 U
S

ER
S

 (
1

6
.1

 -
 1

6
.4

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

re
si

d
en

t 
an

d
 n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

. 
A

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r 
is

 a
 li

b
ra

ry
 u

se
r 

w
h

o 
h

as
ap

p
lie

d
 f

or
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

n
 id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
ca

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 c
on

d
it

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

u
se

r
m

ay
 b

or
ro

w
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 g

ai
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

 
 N

ot
e:

 F
ile

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
u

rg
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

th
re

e 
(3

) 
ye

ar
s.

1
6

.1
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 R

es
id

en
t 

C
ar

d
s

7
,8

8
0

 
1

6
.2

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 N

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

C
ar

d
s

7
 

1
6

.2
a 

(1
)

 O
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l i
n

 1
6

.2
a,

 h
ow

 m
an

y 
C

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
K

id
s 

A
ct

 c
ar

d
s 

w
er

e 
is

su
ed

?
0

 
1

6
.2

a 
(2

)
 O

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l i

n
 1

6
.2

a,
 h

ow
 m

an
y 

D
is

ab
le

d
 V

et
er

an
s 

ca
rd

s 
w

er
e 

is
su

ed
?

0
 

1
6

.2
b

 W
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e 

to
ta

l a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
fe

es
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

sa
le

 o
f 

n
on

-r
es

id
en

t 
ca

rd
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
th

e 
p

as
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

$
9

2
9

.9
5

 

1
6

.3
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 U

se
rs

 (
1

6
.1

 +
 1

6
.2

a)
 [

P
LS

C
 5

0
3

]
7

,8
8

7
 

1
6

.4
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r/
p

at
ro

n
 f

ile
 p

u
rg

ed
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
on

e 
ti

m
e 

ev
er

y 
th

re
e

ye
ar

s?
 

Ye
s

Ye
s

DRAFT

60 



R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

W
N

ED
 (

1
7

.1
 -

 1
7

.9
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 u
se

 a
s 

of
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
 Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
d

at
a 

on
 s

el
ec

te
d

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 
It

 d
oe

s 
n

ot
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 (

i.
e.

, 
m

ic
ro

fo
rm

s,
 lo

os
e 

sh
ee

t
m

u
si

c,
 m

ap
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ic
tu

re
s)

 f
or

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

ar
e 

re
p

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
an

d
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

l E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 U
n

d
er

 t
h

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

re
p

or
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
at

al
og

ed
,

w
h

et
h

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

e,
 li

ce
n

se
d

, 
or

 d
on

at
ed

 a
s 

g
if

ts
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

a 
co

n
so

rt
iu

m
, 

th
e

st
at

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
a 

d
on

or
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 p
er

so
n

 o
r 

en
ti

ty
. 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 it

em
s 

m
u

st
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 w

it
h

 a
 v

al
id

 li
b

ra
ry

 c
ar

d
 o

r 
at

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 li
b

ra
ry

lo
ca

ti
on

; 
in

cl
u

si
on

 in
 t

h
e 

ca
ta

lo
g

 is
 n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

it
em

s 
fr

ee
ly

 a
va

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

ou
t 

m
on

et
ar

y 
ex

ch
an

g
e.

 D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
it

em
s

th
at

 a
re

 p
er

m
an

en
tl

y 
re

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

at
ro

n
; 

co
u

n
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
se

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 p

er
io

d
 w

h
er

e 
it

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 t
h

ei
r 

u
se

. 
C

ou
n

t
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 le
ve

l;
 d

o 
n

ot
 d

u
p

lic
at

e 
n

u
m

b
er

s 
at

 e
ac

h
 b

ra
n

ch
. 

  Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 f
or

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

1
7

.1
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

0
]

1
0

3
,2

7
8

 
1

7
.2

 C
u

rr
en

t 
P

ri
n

t 
S

er
ia

l S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
on

s
2

2
4

 
1

7
.3

 T
ot

al
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
1

7
.1

+
1

7
.2

)
1

0
3

,5
0

2
 

1
7

.4
 E

-b
oo

ks
 H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
1

]
7

8
,4

2
2

 
1

7
.5

a
 A

u
d

io
 R

ec
or

d
in

g
s:

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
2

]
1

0
,2

9
9

 
1

7
.5

b
 A

u
d

io
 R

ec
or

d
in

g
s:

 D
ow

n
lo

ad
ab

le
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
3

]
3

9
,9

1
8

 
1

7
.6

a
 D

V
D

s/
V

id
eo

s:
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

4
]

1
6

,9
2

1
 

1
7

.6
b

 D
V

D
s/

V
id

eo
s:

 D
ow

n
lo

ad
ab

le
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
5

]
5

,7
8

7
 

1
7

.6
c

 O
th

er
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

n
g

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 I

te
m

s 
[P

LS
C

 4
6

2
]

1
,2

4
0

 
1

7
.6

d
 T

ot
al

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 I

te
m

s 
in

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 [
P

LS
C

 4
6

1
]

1
3

1
,7

3
8

 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 s
to

re
d

 d
at

a 
or

 u
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

(f
ac

ts
,

b
ib

lio
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
at

a,
 a

b
st

ra
ct

s,
 t

ex
ts

, 
p

h
ot

og
ra

p
h

s,
 m

u
si

c,
 v

id
eo

, 
et

c.
) 

w
it

h
 a

 c
om

m
on

 u
se

r 
in

te
rf

ac
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

tr
ie

va
l a

n
d

 u
se

of
 t

h
e 

d
at

a.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
cu

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

al
ly

 s
h

ar
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 r

ig
h

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

a
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ty
 v

en
d

or
. 

A
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

lib
ra

ri
es

, 
or

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

 a
n

d
 f

re
el

y 
lin

ke
d

 t
o 

on
 t

h
e

w
eb

. 
 El

ec
tr

on
ic

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
d

o 
n

ot
 h

av
e 

a 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 p

er
io

d
, 

an
d

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
at

ro
n

. 
R

em
ot

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

au
th

en
ti

ca
ti

on
. 

U
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

’s
 c

at
al

og
; 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 s

el
ec

t 
in

d
iv

id
u

al
ti

tl
es

. 
In

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
lin

e 
or

 a
re

 lo
ca

lly
 h

os
te

d
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
 N

ot
e:

 T
h

e 
d

at
a 

or
 r

ec
or

d
s 

ar
e 

u
su

al
ly

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 w

it
h

 a
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

te
n

t 
an

d
 r

el
at

e 
to

 a
 d

ef
in

ed
 t

op
ic

. 
 

 R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
ac

q
u

ir
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
u

ra
ti

on
, 

p
ay

m
en

t 
or

 f
or

m
al

 a
g

re
em

en
t,

 b
y 

so
u

rc
e 

of
 a

cc
es

s.

1
7

.7
 L

oc
al

/
O

th
er

 C
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

6
]

3
4

 
1

7
.8

 S
ta

te
 (

st
at

e 
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

or
 s

ta
te

 li
b

ra
ry

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

7
]

1
6

 
1

7
.9

 T
ot

al
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

(1
7

.7
 +

 1
7

.8
) 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
8

]
5

0
 

DRAFT

61 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/CountingElectronicItemsfortheIPLAR2022.pdf


U
S

E 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 (
1

8
.1

 -
 1

8
.1

7
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 e

n
ti

re
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

1
8

.1
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ad
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 lo
an

ed
2

1
6

,5
2

2
 

1
8

.2
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

6
,4

6
5

 
1

8
.3

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
's

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

1
]

1
8

9
,5

4
3

 
1

8
.4

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 (
1

8
.1

 +
 1

8
.2

 +
 1

8
.3

)
4

1
2

,5
3

0
 

R
ep

or
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

en
ew

al
s,

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
yp

es
 b

el
ow

.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
on

te
n

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 a

n
d

 u
sa

g
e,

 p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 I

te
m

 U
sa

g
e

fo
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
8

.5
 B

oo
ks

- 
P

h
ys

ic
al

2
5

0
,4

6
3

 
1

8
.6

 V
id

eo
s/

D
V

D
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
6

7
,3

6
1

 
1

8
.7

 A
u

d
io

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

e 
m

u
si

c)
- 

P
h

ys
ic

al
1

2
,3

6
7

 
1

8
.8

 M
ag

az
in

es
/

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

3
,9

1
6

 
1

8
.9

 O
th

er
 I

te
m

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 [
P

LS
C

 5
6

1
]

7
,4

2
9

 
1

8
.1

0
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 I
te

m
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 (

1
8

.5
-1

8
.9

) 
[P

LS
C

 5
5

3
]

3
4

1
,5

3
6

 
1

8
.1

1
 U

se
 o

f 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 [

P
LS

C
 5

5
2

]
7

0
,9

9
4

 
1

8
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 o
f 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
8

.1
0

+
1

8
.1

1
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
0

]
4

1
2

,5
3

0
 

1
8

.1
3

 S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l R
et

ri
ev

al
 o

f 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

C
 5

5
4

]
5

1
,2

7
2

 
1

8
.1

4
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

on
te

n
t 

U
se

 (
1

8
.1

1
+

1
8

.1
3

) 
[P

LS
C

 5
5

5
]

1
2

2
,2

6
6

 
1

8
.1

5
 T

ot
al

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 U
se

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
6

]
4

6
3

,8
0

2
 

1
8

.1
6

 I
n

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 L

oa
n

s 
P

ro
vi

d
ed

 T
O

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
C

 5
7

5
]

7
1

9
 

1
8

.1
7

 I
n

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 L

oa
n

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

 F
R

O
M

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
C

 5
7

6
]

3
,9

3
0

 

P
A

TR
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 (
1

9
.1

-1
9

.2
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 t
o 

it
s 

p
at

ro
n

s.
 P

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
.

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
 r

ec
om

m
en

d
, 

in
te

rp
re

t,
 e

va
lu

at
e,

 a
n

d
/

or
 u

se
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o 

h
el

p
 o

th
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s.
 

 A
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
u

n
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 in
 u

si
n

g
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

ou
rc

es
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 w
eb

 s
it

es
 a

n
d

 c
om

p
u

te
r-

as
si

st
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

).
 C

ou
n

t 
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 q

u
es

ti
on

s 
as

 r
ef

er
en

ce
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s.

 
 N

O
TE

: 
It

 is
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 d
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
of

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s.
 D

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
in

cl
u

d
e 

g
iv

in
g

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 f
or

 lo
ca

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

, 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
, 

or
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 d
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

in
cl

u
d

e,
 “

W
h

er
e 

is
 t

h
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 li

b
ra

ri
an

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 S
u

sa
n

 S
m

it
h

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

st
 r

oo
m

? 
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
6

0
0

s?
 C

an
 y

ou
 h

el
p

 m
e 

m
ak

e 
a

p
h

ot
oc

op
y?

” 
 If

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t 
is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
b

le
, 

th
en

 s
el

ec
t 

a 
ty

p
ic

al
 w

ee
k 

an
d

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 b

y 
5

2
 t

o 
es

ti
m

at
e 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
ou

n
t.

1
9

.1
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

[P
LS

C
 5

0
2

]
5

2
,7

5
2

 
1

9
.1

a
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

2
a]

O
n

e-
on

-O
n

e 
Tu

to
ri

al
s

An
nu

al
 C

ou
nt

DRAFT

62 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/ReportingElectronicItemUsagefortheIPLAR2022.pdf


O
n

e-
on

-o
n

e 
tu

to
ri

al
s 

ar
e 

w
h

en
 a

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 s

p
en

d
s 

a 
co

n
si

d
er

ab
le

 a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
im

e 
tu

to
ri

n
g

 o
r 

te
ac

h
in

g
 a

 p
at

ro
n

 o
n

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
je

ct
.

N
ot

e 
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

om
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

u
t 

on
 f

or
 a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
an

d
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 li
m

it
ed

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

(s
ee

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
b

ov
e)

.

1
9

.2
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

n
e-

on
-O

n
e 

Tu
to

ri
al

s
4

,6
9

0

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 (
2

0
.1

 -
 2

0
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
au

to
m

at
io

n
 t

ec
h

n
ol

og
y 

in
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
0

.1
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

LL
 c

om
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

6
6

 
2

0
.2

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
U

B
LI

C
 U

S
E 

(I
n

te
rn

et
 a

n
d

 n
on

-I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
) 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

 in
 t

h
e

lib
ra

ry
)

2
0

 

2
0

.3
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
og

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

?
 

2
0

.4
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
og

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 v
ia

 t
h

e 
w

eb
?

 
2

0
.5

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

a 
te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
m

es
sa

g
in

g
 d

ev
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
h

ea
ri

n
g

 im
p

ai
re

d
?

 

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 (

2
1

.1
 -

 2
1

.9
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ty
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
1

.1
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
 

2
1

.2
a

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 s
p

ee
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 I

n
te

rn
et

 c
on

n
ec

ti
on

? 
(S

el
ec

t 
on

e)
 

2
1

.2
b

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

5
0

0
 M

b
p

s 
sh

ar
ed

, 
1

5
0

 M
b

p
s 

ea
ch

 e
n

ti
ty

 in
 c

on
so

rt
iu

m
 

2
1

.3
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

m
on

th
ly

 c
os

t 
of

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 in

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
$

4
5

0
 

2
1

.4
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

In
te

rn
et

 C
om

p
u

te
rs

 A
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 P

u
b

lic
 U

se
 [

P
LS

C
 6

5
0

]
1

0
 

2
1

.5
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
se

s 
(S

es
si

on
s)

 o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

te
rn

et
 C

om
p

u
te

rs
 P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 6

5
1

]
8

,2
3

3
 

2
1

.5
a

 R
ep

or
ti

n
g

 M
et

h
od

 f
or

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

se
s 

of
 P

u
b

lic
 I

n
te

rn
et

 C
om

p
u

te
rs

 P
er

 Y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 6
5

1
a]

 
2

1
.6

a
 R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 M

et
h

od
 f

or
 W

ir
el

es
s 

S
es

si
on

s 
[P

LS
C

 6
5

2
a]

 
2

1
.7

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 u

ti
liz

e 
In

te
rn

et
 f

ilt
er

s 
on

 s
om

e 
or

 a
ll 

of
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

?
 

2
1

.8
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

w
or

ks
h

op
s,

 c
la

ss
es

) 
to

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
In

te
rn

et
?

 

2
1

.9
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
eb

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

or
 s

es
si

on
s 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 w

eb
si

te
 [

P
LS

C
 6

5
3

]
2

0
9

,4
1

0
 

E-
R

A
TE

 (
2

2
.1

 -
 2

2
.3

)

E-
R

at
e 

is
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
on

ly
 u

se
d

 n
am

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 

th
e 

U
n

iv
er

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
U

n
iv

er
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
C

om
p

an
y 

(U
S

A
C

) 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

d
ir

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
Fe

d
er

al
 C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

FC
C

).
 T

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
p

ro
vi

d
es

 d
is

co
u

n
ts

 t
o 

as
si

st
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 in

 t
h

e 
U

n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 a
ff

or
d

ab
le

 t
el

ec
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s.

2
2

.1
 D

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

E-
ra

te
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

 
2

2
.3

 I
f 

N
O

, 
w

h
y 

d
id

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 N
O

T 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 t

h
e 

E-
ra

te
 p

ro
g

ra
m

?
N

eg
lig

ib
le

 b
en

ef
it

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

O
th

er
 (s

pe
ci

fy
)

An
nu

al
 C

ou
nt

An
nu

al
 C

ou
nt

N
o

Ye
s

--S
el

ec
t--

N
o

DRAFT

63 



S
TA

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
&

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
2

3
.1

 -
 2

3
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 f
oc

u
se

s 
on

 s
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
3

.1
 H

ow
 m

u
ch

 m
on

ey
 d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

p
en

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r?
(R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
 t

o 
th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
)

$
7

,2
5

6
 

2
3

.2
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
am

ou
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
s?

 
2

3
.3

 H
ow

 m
an

y 
h

ou
rs

 o
f 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 d

id
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 r

ec
ei

ve
 t

h
is

 y
ea

r?
1

,0
9

8
.2

5
 

2
3

.4
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 s

ta
ff

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

se
rv

e 
th

ei
r 

p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
au

ti
sm

sp
ec

tr
u

m
?

 

2
3

.5
 W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 li
ke

 t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

au
ti

sm
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

?
 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

G
ES

TI
O

N
S

 (
2

4
.1

-2
4

.3
)

P
le

as
e 

u
se

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
/

or
 c

om
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o 
th

e 
IP

LA
R

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 y

ou
 s

u
p

p
ly

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

yo
u

r 
d

at
a 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 t

o 
h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

tu
re

ve
rs

io
n

s 
of

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

.

2
4

.1
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
ot

h
er

 f
ac

to
rs

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

d
at

a 
of

w
h

ic
h

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

u
s 

aw
ar

e?

B
eg

in
n

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

2
, 

th
e 

Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

b
eg

an
 a

tw
o-

p
h

as
e,

 m
aj

or
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
Th

e
Li

b
ra

ry
 w

as
 u

si
n

g
 h

al
f 

of
 t

h
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
, 

af
fe

ct
in

g
 s

p
ac

e 
fo

r
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
, 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 u

se
 a

re
as

.
S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
re

fl
ec

t 
re

d
u

ce
d

 f
ac

ili
ty

 a
cc

es
s.

2
4

.2
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
u

n
iq

u
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 o

f
w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

2
4

.3
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
, 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
or

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
or

t 
(I

P
LA

R
).

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S

C
lo

se
d

 O
u

tl
et

s 
D

u
e 

to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
P

u
b

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

Is
su

ed
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

R
ef

er
en

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

O
u

ts
id

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

Ex
te

rn
al

 W
iF

i A
cc

es
s 

A
d

d
ed

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
Ex

te
rn

al
 W

iF
i A

cc
es

s 
In

cr
ea

se
d

 D
u

ri
n

g
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
S

ta
ff

 R
e-

A
ss

ig
n

ed
 D

u
ri

n
g

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
'S

 A
U

D
IT

 (
2

5
.1

-2
5

.5
)

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
1

),
(c

)(
d

)]
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
. 

 N
O

TE
: 

If
 t

h
er

e 
A

R
E 

an
y 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

, 
p

le
as

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
 f

u
lly

. 

2
5

.1
 W

er
e 

th
e 

se
cr

et
ar

y’
s 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o 

b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
?

2
5

.2
 I

f 
N

O
, 

p
le

as
e 

lis
t 

an
d

 e
xp

la
in

 a
n

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
.

2
5

.3
 F

ir
st

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 c

om
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

M
aj

or
ie

 B
ar

te
lli

2
5

.4
 S

ec
on

d
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 c
om

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
K

ar
en

 L
ar

so
n

2
5

.5
 D

at
e 

th
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
's

 A
u

d
it

 w
as

 c
om

p
le

te
d

0
8

/
0

5
/

2
0

2
2

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

DRAFT

64 



IP
LA

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

P
le

as
e 

h
av

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

oa
rd

 p
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 b
oa

rd
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
yp

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o 
ce

rt
if

y 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 a
g

re
e

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

t:
 

 Th
is

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t 

(I
P

LA
R

) 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 f
ile

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
it

h
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
 (

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 li
b

ra
ri

es
) 

or
 7

5
 I

LC
S

1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
 (

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
).

 T
h

e 
u

n
d

er
si

g
n

ed
 a

u
th

or
iz

ed
 a

g
en

ts
 f

or
 t

h
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

: 
(1

) 
ac

ce
p

t 
an

d
 a

ck
n

ow
le

d
g

e 
th

at
 t

h
e

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
ly

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
or

re
ct

; 
(2

) 
tr

an
sm

it
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 f

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

re
so

lu
ti

on
; 

an
d

, 
(3

)
ag

re
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
P

LA
R

 c
op

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l s

er
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

of
fi

ci
al

 f
ile

 c
op

y.

 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 S
ig

n
at

u
re

D
at

e
Li

br
ar

y 
D

ire
ct

or
Ta

ti
an

a 
W

ei
n

st
ei

n
0

8
/

1
7

/
2

0
2

2
Pr

es
id

en
t

M
ar

jo
ri

e 
B

ar
te

lli
0

8
/

1
7

/
2

0
2

2
Se

cr
et

ar
y

K
ar

en
 L

ar
so

n
0

8
/

1
7

/
2

0
2

2

IP
LA

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

EM
IN

D
ER

S

Fo
llo

w
 t

h
es

e 
st

ep
s 

fo
r 

IP
LA

R
 s

u
b

m
is

si
on

: 
1

. 
S

el
ec

t 
th

e 
"V

er
if

y"
 b

u
tt

on
 lo

ca
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

. 
2

. 
R

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 r

es
ol

ve
 a

n
y 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

ie
ld

s 
or

 e
d

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 (

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 in

 r
ed

).
 I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

, 
ex

p
la

in
p

ra
g

m
at

ic
al

ly
 w

h
y 

th
is

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
 is

 e
q

u
al

 t
o,

 le
ss

 t
h

an
, 

or
 m

or
e 

th
an

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
. 

3
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"S
u

b
m

it
/

Lo
ck

" 
b

u
tt

on
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ag
e.

  
 N

O
TE

: 
A

ll 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 q
u

es
ti

on
s 

m
u

st
 b

e 
an

sw
er

ed
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

 m
u

st
 c

on
ta

in
 n

ar
ra

ti
ve

 n
ot

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 f

or
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
 t

o 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

su
b

m
it

, 
ot

h
er

w
is

e 
yo

u
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 t
o 

a 
re

vi
ew

 s
cr

ee
n

 li
st

in
g

 t
h

e 
q

u
es

ti
on

s 
th

at
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
tr

ou
b

le
g

et
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
/

lo
ck

, 
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.g

ov
).

DRAFT

65 



History programs abound at the Lisle Library District
  
The Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., is offering multiple history-centric programs 
throughout July. 

"DuPage County has a rich history. It is no wonder that such programs have drawn great 
participation, be it digging more into local history or their own family history," said Xavi-
er Duran, Adult Programming Librarian. 

The month starts with Leslie Goddard Presents: Remembering Route 66 at 7 p.m. on Fri-
day, July 1. Historian Leslie Goddard, Ph.D., will explore the iconic road that connected 
Chicago to Los Angeles from 1926 until its closing in the mid-1980s. The nostalgia-filled 
program will highlight the quirky attractions and adventure on the open road.  

From Uptown Girls to Downton Abbey: How American Gilded Age Heiresses Invaded the 
British Aristocracy is at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, July 12. Anglophile and former UK resi-
dent Claire Evans will present the program. Evans will recount when cash-strapped lords, 
viscounts, and dukes of Great Britain sold ancient titles to Gilded Age American social-
ites, who were often met with an icy reception by British aristocracy.  

Patrons can learn more about their own family history with Genealogy Resources at the 
Library at 10 a.m. on Tuesday, July 19. Adult Services Librarian Gail will teach registrants 
how to use online resources Ancestry and Heritage Quest. These databases will aid users 
in finding census, birth, marriage, death, military records and more.  

All of these programs will be held virtually on Zoom and registration is required at lisleli-
brary.org. 

66 



Bitcoin and Cryptocurrency 
Friday, July 22, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
You can’t read the news without seeing hype about Bitcoin and other 
cryptocurrencies. Is this the first wave of a cashless future or just an 
overhyped technology? One thing is for sure: there’s a lot of money 
riding on its success. Join Mike Gershbein, founder and technology 
instructor for Very Smart People, for an informative program on 
Cryptocurrency. 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Booked for the Day 
Monday, July 11, 2022 
11:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Song of Achilles" by Madeline Miller. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

ESL for You! (Virtual)  
Saturday, July 02, 2022 
10:00 am 
Additional dates: 
Saturday, July 16 
Saturday, July 30 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Receive help with speaking, reading, listening, writing, or communicating in 
English. Registration required. Email Jean Demas, Literacy Librarian at 
literacy@lislelibrary.org for questions. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

67 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Fixed on Fiction 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Primarily fiction – contemporary and classics, with occasional nonfiction options 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group (Virtual)  
Thursday, July 07, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This 
meeting is virtual through Zoom. 
 
Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 
 
This month's theme is Outdoor Cooking. Visit https://bit.ly/3w7u17A for a list of suggested cookbooks, or 
choose another book that fits this theme. 
 
The Zoom meeting link will be sent through email at least a day before the program. 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Genealogy Resources at the Library (Virtual) 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 
10:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us for a basic overview of the online resources, Ancestry.com and Heritage 
Quest, available through the Library. We will cover searching a variety of records, 
including census, birth, marriage, and death, military, Find a Grave, and more. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

68 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


From Uptown Girls to Downton Abbey: How American Gilded Age Heiresses Invaded the British 
Aristocracy (Virtual)  
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Long before the British Invasion, the cash-strapped lords, viscounts, 
and dukes of Great Britain shifted their focus from hunting foxes and 
pheasants to more lucrative targets: cash-flush Gilded Age American 
socialites who were willing to trade their family’s money for an ancient 
title and often a chilly reception in the British aristocracy. Fans of 
“Downton Abbey” and “The Gilded Age” on television and film will 
delight as Anglophile and former U.K. resident Claire Evans recounts 
the tales of some of the famously loaded young Americans who infused bank accounts of many stately 
homes, including close relatives of Winston Churchill and Princess Diana. She’ll also give travel tips if you’d 
like to create a Gilded Age tour for yourself. 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Get Organized with Google Calendar (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Learn to use Google Calendar, available with your Google or Gmail account, to 
schedule notifications, color code events, and much more. Registration 
required. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Just the Facts Nonfiction 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022 
7:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "Vesper Flights" by Helen MacDonald. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

69 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Murder Among Friends 
Thursday, July 21, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Case of the Dotty Dowager" by Cathy Ace. The author will join 
us on Zoom! 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Leslie Goddard Presents: Remembering Route 66 
Friday, July 01, 2022 
7:00—8:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
The name evokes images of gas stations, mom-and-pop 
motels, quirky attractions, and adventure on the open 
road. In this nostalgia-packed lecture, historian Leslie 
Goddard, www.lesliegoddard.info | L-Goddard@att.net 
Ph.D., explores the history of Route 66, the iconic road 
that linked Chicago to Los Angeles from 1926 until its 
closing in the mid-1980s. Learn why Route 66 remains so 
indelibly associated with the lore of the American road 
trip. What was Route 66 like at its pinnacle – and what is 
it today? 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day 
before the program and listed here. 

Science Fiction/Fantasy 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join this lively book discussion of The Ministry for the Future by Kim Stanley Robinson. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

70 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Outdoor Teen Craft: Drip Painting Planter  
Friday, July 15, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
We will make unique terra cotta clay planters using a drip painting technique! 
Join us outside in the parking lot, weather permitting. 
 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

The College Application Process (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 28, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
A representative from C2Education will join us to discuss the college 
application process. 
 
Join C2 Education to dive deep into the secrets of college admissions. Over the 
course of an hour, learn how the pandemic affected admissions policies and 
the resulting impact on students today. As we walk through each piece of the 
college admissions process, we will share insights and tips that any student and 
parent can use to improve their competitive value and academic standing with 
their future college choices. Our time together will include every step of the 
process, from building a college list to clicking the final Submit button. 
 
This virtual program will take place on Zoom. Once you have registered, you will receive an email at least a 
day before the event with a Zoom link to join. 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night 
Friday, July 29, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Join us on Zoom as we screen anime, talk about our favorites, and 
enjoy a manga-inspired craft. Pick up an anime night kit downstairs 
from Adult Services staff a week before the program to be prepared 
with all the necessary treats and supplies for our virtual meeting. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

71 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Bitcoin and Cryptocurrency 
Friday, July 22, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
You can’t read the news without seeing hype about Bitcoin and other 
cryptocurrencies. Is this the first wave of a cashless future or just an 
overhyped technology? One thing is for sure: there’s a lot of money 
riding on its success. Join Mike Gershbein, founder and technology 
instructor for Very Smart People, for an informative program on 
Cryptocurrency. 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Booked for the Day 
Monday, July 11, 2022 
11:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Song of Achilles" by Madeline Miller. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

ESL for You! (Virtual)  
Saturday, July 02, 2022 
10:00 am 
Additional dates: 
Saturday, July 16 
Saturday, July 30 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Receive help with speaking, reading, listening, writing, or communicating in 
English. Registration required. Email Jean Demas, Literacy Librarian at 
literacy@lislelibrary.org for questions. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

72 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Fixed on Fiction 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Primarily fiction – contemporary and classics, with occasional nonfiction options 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group (Virtual)  
Thursday, July 07, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This 
meeting is virtual through Zoom. 
 
Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 
 
This month's theme is Outdoor Cooking. Visit https://bit.ly/3w7u17A for a list of suggested cookbooks, or 
choose another book that fits this theme. 
 
The Zoom meeting link will be sent through email at least a day before the program. 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Genealogy Resources at the Library (Virtual) 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 
10:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us for a basic overview of the online resources, Ancestry.com and Heritage 
Quest, available through the Library. We will cover searching a variety of records, 
including census, birth, marriage, and death, military, Find a Grave, and more. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

73 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


From Uptown Girls to Downton Abbey: How American Gilded Age Heiresses Invaded the British 
Aristocracy (Virtual)  
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Long before the British Invasion, the cash-strapped lords, viscounts, 
and dukes of Great Britain shifted their focus from hunting foxes and 
pheasants to more lucrative targets: cash-flush Gilded Age American 
socialites who were willing to trade their family’s money for an ancient 
title and often a chilly reception in the British aristocracy. Fans of 
“Downton Abbey” and “The Gilded Age” on television and film will 
delight as Anglophile and former U.K. resident Claire Evans recounts 
the tales of some of the famously loaded young Americans who infused bank accounts of many stately 
homes, including close relatives of Winston Churchill and Princess Diana. She’ll also give travel tips if you’d 
like to create a Gilded Age tour for yourself. 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Get Organized with Google Calendar (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Learn to use Google Calendar, available with your Google or Gmail account, to 
schedule notifications, color code events, and much more. Registration 
required. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Just the Facts Nonfiction 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022 
7:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "Vesper Flights" by Helen MacDonald. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

74 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Murder Among Friends 
Thursday, July 21, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Case of the Dotty Dowager" by Cathy Ace. The author will join 
us on Zoom! 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Leslie Goddard Presents: Remembering Route 66 
Friday, July 01, 2022 
7:00—8:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
The name evokes images of gas stations, mom-and-pop 
motels, quirky attractions, and adventure on the open 
road. In this nostalgia-packed lecture, historian Leslie 
Goddard, www.lesliegoddard.info | L-Goddard@att.net 
Ph.D., explores the history of Route 66, the iconic road 
that linked Chicago to Los Angeles from 1926 until its 
closing in the mid-1980s. Learn why Route 66 remains so 
indelibly associated with the lore of the American road 
trip. What was Route 66 like at its pinnacle – and what is 
it today? 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day 
before the program and listed here. 

Science Fiction/Fantasy 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join this lively book discussion of The Ministry for the Future by Kim Stanley Robinson. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

75 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Outdoor Teen Craft: Drip Painting Planter  
Friday, July 15, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
We will make unique terra cotta clay planters using a drip painting technique! 
Join us outside in the parking lot, weather permitting. 
 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

The College Application Process (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 28, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
A representative from C2Education will join us to discuss the college 
application process. 
 
Join C2 Education to dive deep into the secrets of college admissions. Over the 
course of an hour, learn how the pandemic affected admissions policies and 
the resulting impact on students today. As we walk through each piece of the 
college admissions process, we will share insights and tips that any student and 
parent can use to improve their competitive value and academic standing with 
their future college choices. Our time together will include every step of the 
process, from building a college list to clicking the final Submit button. 
 
This virtual program will take place on Zoom. Once you have registered, you will receive an email at least a 
day before the event with a Zoom link to join. 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night 
Friday, July 29, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Join us on Zoom as we screen anime, talk about our favorites, and 
enjoy a manga-inspired craft. Pick up an anime night kit downstairs 
from Adult Services staff a week before the program to be prepared 
with all the necessary treats and supplies for our virtual meeting. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

76 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Bitcoin and 
Cryptocurrency 
Friday, July 22, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
You can’t read the news without seeing hype about Bitcoin and other 
cryptocurrencies. Is this the first wave of a cashless future or just an 
overhyped technology? One thing is for sure: there’s a lot of money 
riding on its success. Join Mike Gershbein, founder and technology 
instructor for Very Smart People, for an informative program on 
Cryptocurrency. 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Booked for the Day 
Monday, July 11, 2022 
11:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Song of Achilles" by Madeline Miller. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

ESL for You! (Virtual)  
Saturday, July 02, 2022 
10:00 am 
Additional dates: 
Saturday, July 16 
Saturday, July 30 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Receive help with speaking, reading, listening, writing, or communicating in 
English. Registration required. Email Jean Demas, Literacy Librarian at 
literacy@lislelibrary.org for questions. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

77 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Fixed on Fiction 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Primarily fiction – contemporary and classics, with occasional nonfiction options 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group (Virtual)  
Thursday, July 07, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This 
meeting is virtual through Zoom. 
 
Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 
 
This month's theme is Outdoor Cooking. Visit https://bit.ly/3w7u17A for a list of suggested cookbooks, or 
choose another book that fits this theme. 
 
The Zoom meeting link will be sent through email at least a day before the program. 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Genealogy Resources at the Library (Virtual) 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 
10:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us for a basic overview of the online resources, Ancestry.com and Heritage 
Quest, available through the Library. We will cover searching a variety of records, 
including census, birth, marriage, and death, military, Find a Grave, and more. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

78 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


From Uptown Girls to Downton Abbey: How American Gilded Age Heiresses Invaded the British 
Aristocracy (Virtual)  
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Long before the British Invasion, the cash-strapped lords, viscounts, 
and dukes of Great Britain shifted their focus from hunting foxes and 
pheasants to more lucrative targets: cash-flush Gilded Age American 
socialites who were willing to trade their family’s money for an ancient 
title and often a chilly reception in the British aristocracy. Fans of 
“Downton Abbey” and “The Gilded Age” on television and film will 
delight as Anglophile and former U.K. resident Claire Evans recounts 
the tales of some of the famously loaded young Americans who infused bank accounts of many stately 
homes, including close relatives of Winston Churchill and Princess Diana. She’ll also give travel tips if you’d 
like to create a Gilded Age tour for yourself. 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Get Organized with Google Calendar (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Learn to use Google Calendar, available with your Google or Gmail account, to 
schedule notifications, color code events, and much more. Registration 
required. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Just the Facts Nonfiction 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022 
7:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "Vesper Flights" by Helen MacDonald. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

79 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Murder Among Friends 
Thursday, July 21, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Case of the Dotty Dowager" by Cathy Ace. The author will join 
us on Zoom! 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Leslie Goddard Presents: Remembering Route 66 
Friday, July 01, 2022 
7:00—8:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
The name evokes images of gas stations, mom-and-pop 
motels, quirky attractions, and adventure on the open 
road. In this nostalgia-packed lecture, historian Leslie 
Goddard, www.lesliegoddard.info | L-Goddard@att.net 
Ph.D., explores the history of Route 66, the iconic road 
that linked Chicago to Los Angeles from 1926 until its 
closing in the mid-1980s. Learn why Route 66 remains so 
indelibly associated with the lore of the American road 
trip. What was Route 66 like at its pinnacle – and what is 
it today? 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day 
before the program and listed here. 

Science Fiction/Fantasy 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join this lively book discussion of The Ministry for the Future by Kim Stanley Robinson. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

80 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Outdoor Teen Craft: Drip Painting Planter  
Friday, July 15, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
We will make unique terra cotta clay planters using a drip painting technique! 
Join us outside in the parking lot, weather permitting. 
 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

The College Application Process (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 28, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
A representative from C2Education will join us to discuss the college 
application process. 
 
Join C2 Education to dive deep into the secrets of college admissions. Over the 
course of an hour, learn how the pandemic affected admissions policies and 
the resulting impact on students today. As we walk through each piece of the 
college admissions process, we will share insights and tips that any student and 
parent can use to improve their competitive value and academic standing with 
their future college choices. Our time together will include every step of the 
process, from building a college list to clicking the final Submit button. 
 
This virtual program will take place on Zoom. Once you have registered, you will receive an email at least a 
day before the event with a Zoom link to join. 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night 
Friday, July 29, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Join us on Zoom as we screen anime, talk about our favorites, and 
enjoy a manga-inspired craft. Pick up an anime night kit downstairs 
from Adult Services staff a week before the program to be prepared 
with all the necessary treats and supplies for our virtual meeting. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

81 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Bitcoin and Cryptocurrency 
Friday, July 22, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
You can’t read the news without seeing hype about Bitcoin and other 
cryptocurrencies. Is this the first wave of a cashless future or just an 
overhyped technology? One thing is for sure: there’s a lot of money 
riding on its success. Join Mike Gershbein, founder and technology 
instructor for Very Smart People, for an informative program on 
Cryptocurrency. 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Booked for the Day 
Monday, July 11, 2022 
11:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Song of Achilles" by Madeline Miller. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

ESL for You! (Virtual)  
Saturday, July 02, 2022 
10:00 am 
Additional dates: 
Saturday, July 16 
Saturday, July 30 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Receive help with speaking, reading, listening, writing, or communicating in 
English. Registration required. Email Jean Demas, Literacy Librarian at 
literacy@lislelibrary.org for questions. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

82 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Fixed on Fiction 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Primarily fiction – contemporary and classics, with occasional nonfiction options 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group (Virtual)  
Thursday, July 07, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This 
meeting is virtual through Zoom. 
 
Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 
 
This month's theme is Outdoor Cooking. Visit https://bit.ly/3w7u17A for a list of suggested cookbooks, or 
choose another book that fits this theme. 
 
The Zoom meeting link will be sent through email at least a day before the program. 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Genealogy Resources at the Library (Virtual) 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 
10:00 am 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us for a basic overview of the online resources, Ancestry.com and Heritage 
Quest, available through the Library. We will cover searching a variety of records, 
including census, birth, marriage, and death, military, Find a Grave, and more. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

83 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


From Uptown Girls to Downton Abbey: How American Gilded Age Heiresses Invaded the British 
Aristocracy (Virtual)  
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Long before the British Invasion, the cash-strapped lords, viscounts, 
and dukes of Great Britain shifted their focus from hunting foxes and 
pheasants to more lucrative targets: cash-flush Gilded Age American 
socialites who were willing to trade their family’s money for an ancient 
title and often a chilly reception in the British aristocracy. Fans of 
“Downton Abbey” and “The Gilded Age” on television and film will 
delight as Anglophile and former U.K. resident Claire Evans recounts 
the tales of some of the famously loaded young Americans who infused bank accounts of many stately 
homes, including close relatives of Winston Churchill and Princess Diana. She’ll also give travel tips if you’d 
like to create a Gilded Age tour for yourself. 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day before the program and listed here. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Get Organized with Google Calendar (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Learn to use Google Calendar, available with your Google or Gmail account, to 
schedule notifications, color code events, and much more. Registration 
required. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Just the Facts Nonfiction 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022 
7:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "Vesper Flights" by Helen MacDonald. 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

84 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Murder Among Friends 
Thursday, July 21, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join us to discuss "The Case of the Dotty Dowager" by Cathy Ace. The author will join 
us on Zoom! 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

Leslie Goddard Presents: Remembering Route 66 
Friday, July 01, 2022 
7:00—8:00 pm 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
The name evokes images of gas stations, mom-and-pop 
motels, quirky attractions, and adventure on the open 
road. In this nostalgia-packed lecture, historian Leslie 
Goddard, www.lesliegoddard.info | L-Goddard@att.net 
Ph.D., explores the history of Route 66, the iconic road 
that linked Chicago to Los Angeles from 1926 until its 
closing in the mid-1980s. Learn why Route 66 remains so 
indelibly associated with the lore of the American road 
trip. What was Route 66 like at its pinnacle – and what is 
it today? 
 
 
This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be provided a day 
before the program and listed here. 

Science Fiction/Fantasy 
Wednesday, July 27, 2022 
7:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
Join this lively book discussion of The Ministry for the Future by Kim Stanley Robinson. 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

85 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Outdoor Teen Craft: Drip Painting Planter  
Friday, July 15, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
 
We will make unique terra cotta clay planters using a drip painting technique! 
Join us outside in the parking lot, weather permitting. 
 
 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

The College Application Process (Virtual) 
Thursday, July 28, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
A representative from C2Education will join us to discuss the college 
application process. 
 
Join C2 Education to dive deep into the secrets of college admissions. Over the 
course of an hour, learn how the pandemic affected admissions policies and 
the resulting impact on students today. As we walk through each piece of the 
college admissions process, we will share insights and tips that any student and 
parent can use to improve their competitive value and academic standing with 
their future college choices. Our time together will include every step of the 
process, from building a college list to clicking the final Submit button. 
 
This virtual program will take place on Zoom. Once you have registered, you will receive an email at least a 
day before the event with a Zoom link to join. 

Virtual Anime and Manga Night 
Friday, July 29, 2022 
6:00 pm 
 
Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI 
Join us on Zoom as we screen anime, talk about our favorites, and 
enjoy a manga-inspired craft. Pick up an anime night kit downstairs 
from Adult Services staff a week before the program to be prepared 
with all the necessary treats and supplies for our virtual meeting. 
 
Contact info: 
Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 
630-971-1675 

86 

https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI
https://bit.ly/3QIFqCI


Oversized 'LiteZilla' To Come To Lisle Library District 

The permanent interactive LiteZilla installation coming to Lisle Library District resembles a large Lite Brite toy. 

By Lisa Marie Farver, Patch Staff 

 

LISLE, IL — A oversized interactive light display called 

LiteZilla will be on display at Lisle Library District as of 

early 2023. The permanent installation, which 

resembles a huge Lite Brite toy, will stand six feet by 

five feet and will have large pegs that kids can use to 

create their own works of art.  

Funds to support the LiteZilla display, which will debut 

when the library renovations are complete, were 

provided by a grant from DuPage Foundation, along 

with funds from individual donors and local 

organizations that include:  

 Friends of the Lisle Public Library District 

 Giant Steps 

 Home Pride Services 

 Lisle Library District Foundation 

 Lisle Woman's Club 

 

“I am delighted about having a feature that not only encourages individual creativity, but also 

inspires artistic collaboration. The [Lisle Library District] is deeply grateful for the community’s 

support via individual donations and the generous donations from distinguished organizations within 

the community. A lot of credit goes to the [Lisle Library District] Advocacy and Outreach Committee 

for a very thoughtful fundraising effort. We cannot wait for the renovation to be complete and for the 

big reveal,” Tatiana Weinstein, Director of Lisle Library District, said in a statement.  

 

The permanent interactive LiteZilla installation 

coming to Lisle Library District resembles a large 

87 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PHYSICAL PLANT COMMITTEE MEETING 

January 9, 2020 - 6:30 p.m. 

   

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President | Chair 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Thomas Hummel - President/Ex-officio 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the August 7, 2019 Physical Plant Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve minutes of the August 7, 2019 Physical Plant Committee 

meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. LLD Roof Report - update and discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of recent roof repair work as recommended by FQC.  

FQC recommended roof inspection. MetalMaster completed inspection and recommended repairs. 

Repairs were completed in late December. Assistant Director McQuillan discussed additional 

recommendations made by MetalMaster regarding flashing around the storage area. The Committee 

agreed to advance the preventative measures. 

 

5. LLD Insurance Appraisal (building/contents) - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein discussed an auditor-recommended insurance appraisal.  Vice President Bartelli 

asked if the cost of the appraisal was part of the audit expense or an additional cost. Assistant Director 

McQuillan stated that it was an additional cost of approximately $1,800.  

 

6. HVAC system: fire prevention and HVAC controls - update and discussion 

 

Director Weinstein stated the new air handlers have been installed and are working well. She explained 

that Village code requires newer duct sensitivity smoke detectors and recalibration of the HVAC 

controls. She explained that Precision will be scheduled to move proprietary software to a Windows 10 

PC.  Vice President Bartelli asked if the total price included all three components; duct sensors, BAS, 

and software move. Director Weinstein stated that the price was inclusive. President Hummel asked 

about potential redundant work once the renovation starts.  Director Weinstein stated that the 

currently scheduled HVAC work must be done due to Village code requirements.  

 

88 



 

2 
 

7. FQC Report - review and discussion 

 

Director Weinstein asked the Committee for direction regarding installing a French drain off the 

southeast parking lot in the spring. Secretary Swistak agreed that it would be a good idea and that it is 

a safety issue. President Hummel asked about the location of the drain. Director Weinstein stated that 

the drain would be on the southeast lot along the sidewalk. She mentioned that IT staff have scheduled 

an assessment of the computer network uninterruptable power source (UPS). Director Weinstein asked 

the Committee for input on the LLD’s paging system. The Committee recommended seeking better 

options for a paging system. 

 

Vice President Bartelli asked about storm water repairs. Director Weinstein stated that the Front Street 

offset pipe repairs were completed. Vice President Bartelli mentioned that the Board may want to 

discuss setting a threshold for a decision regarding relocating the Library. President Hummel cited a 

two-year timeline that CCS mentioned.  Trustee Larson asked Director Weinstein if she thought the 

developers would go before the Planning and Zoning Commission in March. Director Weinstein said 

that she understood that the developers still needed to meet with the Village and discuss parking. 

President Hummel stated that there would be an agenda item for more discussion about potentially 

relocating the Library on the next regular meeting agenda. 

 

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Physical Plant Committee on August 10, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Karen Larson, Committee Chair 

89 


